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Al Meezan leads the way with innovative ideas, continuously pushing the
boundaries of what’s possible in the financial sector. Our forward-thinking

approach, complemented by our Meezan Funds Online Portal, robust Mobile
Application and Value Added Services, ensures we deliver exceptional value and
pioneering solutions tailored to our clients needs.
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The investment objective of the Fund is

to provide investors with a competitive
rate of return, together with daily
payout, through investment in Shariah
Compliant Fixed Income Instruments.
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
Meezan Daily Income Plan (MDIP-I)

(Managed under Meezan Daily Income Fund)
Type of Fund
Open ended Shariah Compliant Fixed Income fund investing primarily in Shariah Compliant Fixed Income
Instruments.

Objective
Its objective is to meet liquidity needs of investors by providing investors a daily pay out through
investment in Shariah Compliant money market instruments.

Investment Policy and Strategy

The fund provides investors with the opportunity to park their excess liquidity in secure high quality
instruments. To minimize the credit risk, the investment policy limits the investment avenues to short
term tenors in corporate sukuk. As per its investment policy, MDIP I can invest or place funds in instruments
with a credit rating of at least 'Double A' (AA).

Asset Allocation for the year ended FY23 and FY24
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Performance Review
Meezan Daily Income Fund (MDIP-I) provided a positive return of 21.78% to its investors for the year ended
June 30, 2024 as compared to its benchmark return of 10.10%

Six Month deposits at
Islamic Banks
MDIP-I (Benchmark)
Net Asset Value as on June 30,2023 49.92
Net Asset Value as on June 30, 2024 50.00
Return for the year 21.78% 10.10%
Outperformance 11.68%

Benchmark: 6 Months average deposit rates of 3 A -rated Islamic Banks
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Pure. Profit.

The Fund earned a gross income of Rs. 26,733 million, which was primarily due to profit on bank deposits,
placements and Sukuks amounting to Rs. 26,406 million. The fund also incurred expenses totalling to Rs.
1,584 million, which brought the net income figure to Rs. 25,149 million. The net assets of the Fund as at
June 30, 2024 were Rs. 146,252 million. The net asset value per unit as at June 30, 2024 was Rs. 50 (Ex-
dividend).

Distributions
The Total Pay-out by the Fund during the period ended June 30, 2024 was Rs. 9.87 per unit (19.74%).
Total distribution made by the fund was Rs. 25,149 million.

Fund Stability Rating
VIS Credit Rating Company has assigned Stability Rating of A+ (f) to the Fund.

Breakdown of unit holdings by size
(As on June 30, 2024)

Range (Units) No. of investors

1-9,999 9,088
10,000 - 49,999 13,752
50,000 - 99,999 5,501
100,000 - 499,999 4,998
500,000 and above 753
Total 34,092
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R . REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
Meezan Mahana Munafa Plan (MMMP)
(Managed under Meezan Daily Income Fund)

Type of Fund
Open ended Shariah Compliant Fixed Income Plan investing primarily in Shariah Compliant Fixed Income
Instruments.

Objective
The Investment Objective of the Plan is to provide Investors with a competitive rate of return, together with
monthly profit, through investment in Shariah Compliant fixed income instruments.

Investment Policy and Strategy

The fund provides investors with the opportunity to park their excess liquidity in secure high-quality
instruments. To minimize the credit risk, the investment policy limits the investment avenues to
government securities and deposits in Islamic Banks. As per its investment policy, MMMP can invest or place
funds in banks with a credit rating of at least 'double A" (AA).

Asset Allocation for the year ended FY23 and FY24
120% -
B Jun’24 ®mJun’23 100%
100% -
80% -
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23%
20% -
- 0%
0% T T
Placements with Banks Cash & Others Including receivables

Performance Review
Meezan Mahana Munafa Plan (MMMP) provided a positive return of 20.00% to its investors for the year
ended June 30, 2024 as compared to its benchmark return of 10.10%

Six Month deposits
MMMP-I at Islamic Banks
(Benchmark)
Net Asset Value as on June 30, 2023 49.93
Net Asset Value as on June 30, 2024 50.00
Return for the year 20.00% 10.10%
Outperformance 9.90%

Benchmark: 6 Months average deposit rates of 3 A -rated Islamic Banks
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Pure. Profit.

The Fund earned a gross income of Rs. 1,875 million, which was primarily due to profit on bank deposits,
placements and Sukuks amounting to Rs. 1,875 million. The fund also incurred expenses totalling to Rs.
202 million, which brought the net income figure to Rs. 1,673 million. The net assets of the Fund as at June
30, 2024 were Rs. 8,656 million. The net asset value per unit as at June 30, 2024 was Rs. 50 (Ex-dividend).

Distributions
The Total Pay-out by the Fund during the period ended June 30, 2024 was Rs. 9.14 per unit (18.27%).
Total distribution made by the fund was Rs. 1,673 million.

Fund Stability Rating
VIS Credit Rating Company has assigned Stability Rating of A+ (f) to the Fund.

Breakdown of unit holdings by size
(As on June 30, 2024)

Range (Units) No. of investors

1-9,999 517
10,000 - 49,999 1,046
50,000 - 99,999 394
100,000 - 499,999 490
500,000 and above 67
Total 2,514
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R . REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
Meezan Sehl Account Plan (MDIP-SEHL)
(Managed under Meezan Daily Income Fund)

Type of Fund
Open ended Shariah Compliant Fixed Income Plan investing primarily in Shariah Compliant Money Market
& Fixed Income Instruments (Sukuks).

Objective

The investment objective of the Plan is to meet liquidity needs of investors by providing investors with a
24 /7 access to their invested funds through investment in Shariah Compliant Fixed Income and money
market instruments.

Investment Policy and Strategy

The fund provides investors with the opportunity to park their excess liquidity in secure high quality
instruments. To minimize the credit risk, the investment policy limits the investmentavenues to deposits
in Islamic Banks.

Asset Allocation for the year ended FY23 and FY24

B Jun’24 mJun’23
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100% 100%

100% -
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0%

Cash & Others Including receivables

Performance Review
Meezan Sehl Account Plan (MDIP-SHEL) provided a positive return of 20.21% to its investors for the year
ended June 30, 2024 as compared to its benchmark return of 10.10%

Six Month
MDIP- deposits at
SHEL Islamic Banks
(Benchmark)
Net Asset Value as on June 30, 2023 50.13
Net Asset Value as on June 30, 2024 50.37
Return for the year 20.21% 10.10%
Outperformance 10.11%

Benchmark: 6 Months average deposit rates of 3 A -rated Islamic Banks
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Pure. Profit.

The Fund earned a gross income of Rs. 12 million, which was primarily due to profit on bank deposits
amounting to Rs. 12 million. The fund also incurred expenses totalling to Rs. 0.8 million, which brought the
net income figure to Rs. 11 million. The net assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 were Rs. 90 million as
compared to Rs. 4 million at the end of last year depicting an increase of 2089%. The net asset value per
unit as at June 30, 2024 was Rs. 50.3746 as compared to Rs. 50.1314 per unit as on June 30, 2023.

Distributions
The Total Pay-out by the Fund during the period ended June 30, 2024 was Rs. 9.87 per unit (19.74%).
Total distribution made by the fund was Rs. 5 million.

Fund Stability Rating
VIS Credit Rating Company has assigned Stability Rating of A+ (f) to the Fund.

Breakdown of unit holdings by size
(As on June 30, 2024)

Range (Units) No. of investors

1-9,999 12,356
10,000 - 49,999 0
50,000 - 99,999 0
100,000 - 499,999 0
500,000 and above 0
Total 12,356
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Pure. Profit.

REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
Meezan Munafa Plan (MMP-I)
(Managed under Meezan Daily Income Fund)

Type of Fund
Open ended Shariah Compliant Fixed Income Plan investing primarily in Shariah Compliant Fixed Income
Instruments.

Objective
The Investment Objective of the Plan is to provide Investors with a competitive rate of return, together with
monthly profit, through investment in Shariah Compliant fixed income instruments.

Investment Policy and Strategy

The allocation plan will be actively allocated between Shariah Compliant authorized investable
avenues such as shariah compliant government securities, corporate instruments and bank placements.
time to time.

Asset Allocation for the year ended FY24

60% - HJun’'24 57%

43%

40% -

20% -

0%
GoP Guaranteed Securities Cash & Others Including receivables

Performance Review
Meezan Munafa Plan (MMP-I) provided a positive return of 21.71% to its investors for the year ended June
30, 2024 as compared to its benchmark return of 10.37%

Launched date August 29, 2023

Six Month deposits
MMP-1 at Islamic Banks
(Benchmark)
Net Asset Value as on August 29, 2023 50.00
Net Asset Value as on June 30, 2024 50.23
Return for the year 21.71% 10.37%
Outperformance 11.34%

Benchmark: 6 Months average deposit rates of 3 A -rated Islamic Banks
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Pure. Profit.

The Fund earned a gross income of Rs. 511 million, which was primarily due to profit on bank deposits and
Sukuks amounting to Rs. 511 million. The fund also incurred expenses totalling to Rs. 32 million, which
brought the net income figure to Rs. 478 million. The net assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 were Rs.
2,742 million. The net asset value per unit as at June 30, 2024 was Rs. 50.2342.

Distributions
An interim pay-out by the plan during the period ended June 30, 2024 was Rs. 8.83 per unit (17.65%).
Total distribution made by the fund was Rs. 115 million.

Fund Stability Rating
VIS Credit Rating Company has assigned Stability Rating of A+ (f) to the Fund.

Breakdown of unit holdings by size
(As on June 30, 2024)

Range (Units) No. of investors

1-9,999 161
10,000 - 49,999 220
50,000 - 99,999 100
100,000 - 499,999 95
500,000 and above 21
Total 597
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Meezan Super Saver Plan (MDIP-MSSP)
(Managed under Meezan Daily Income Fund)

Type of Fund

//

Vit

MANAGEMENT
QUALITY RATING

Open ended Shariah Compliant Fixed Income Plan investing primarily in Shariah Compliant Money Market

& Fixed Income Instruments (Sukuks).

Objective

The Investment Objective of the Plan is to provide Investors with a competitive rate of return.

Investment Policy and Strategy

The fund provides investors with the opportunity to park their excess liquidity in secure high quality

instruments. To minimize the credit risk, the investment policy limits the

investment avenues to

government securities and deposits in Islamic Banks. As per its investment policy, MSSP can invest or place

funds in banks with a credit rating of at least 'A plus' (A+).

Asset Allocation for the year ended FY24

120% - HJun’24
100% 100%

80% -

60% -

40% -

20% -

0%
Cash & Others Including receivables

Performance Review

Meezan Super Saver Plan (MDIP-MSSP) provided a positive return of 18.86% to its investors for the year

ended June 30, 2024 as compared to its benchmark return of 11.04%.

Launched date April 26, 2024

Six Month
MDIP- deposits at
MSSP Islamic Banks
(Benchmark)
Net Asset Value as on April 26, 2024 50.00
Net Asset Value as on June 30, 2024 50.23
Return for the year 18.86% 11.04%
Outperformance 7.82%

Benchmark: 6 Months average deposit rates of 3 A -rated Islamic Banks
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Pure. Profit.

The Fund earned a gross income of Rs. 5.4 million, which was primarily due to profit on bank deposits
amounting to Rs. 5.4 million. The fund also incurred expenses totalling to Rs. 0.4 million, which brought the
net income figure to Rs. 5 million. The net assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 were Rs. 912 million. The
net asset value per unit as at June 30, 2024 was Rs. 50.2339 as compared to Rs. 50.0000 per unit as on April
26, 2024.

Distributions
The Total Pay-out by the Fund during the period ended June 30, 2024 was Rs. 1.44 per unit (2.88%).
Total distribution made by the fund was Rs. 2.65 million.

Fund Stability Rating
VIS Credit Rating Company has assigned Stability Rating of A+ (f) to the Fund.

Breakdown of unit holdings by size
(As on June 30, 2024)

Range (Units) No. of investors

1-9,999 50
10,000 - 49,999 57
50,000 - 99,999 11
100,000 - 499,999 17
500,000 and above 6
Total 141




Jamia Darul Uloom Karachi
Korangi Industrial Area Karachi, Pakistan

Dr. Muhammad Imran Usmani  Postal Code 75150

Tel: +92 21 35123225
Fax: +92 21 5040234
Email: miu786@amail.com

Report of the Shariah Advisor — Meezan Daily Income Fund (MDIF)
July 23, 2024/Muharram 16, 1446 AH

Alhamdulillah, the period from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 was the Third year of operations of
Meezan Daily Income Fund (the “MDIF” or the “Fund”) under management of Al Meezan Investment
Management Limited (the “Al Meezan” or the “Management Company”). |, Dr. Muhammad Imran Ashraf
Usmani, am the Shariah Advisor of the Fund and issuing the Shariah Advisor Report (the “Report”) in
accordance with the Trust Deed of the Fund. The scope of the Report is to express an opinion on the Shariah
compliance of the Fund’s activity.

It is the responsibility of the Management Company of the Fund to establish and maintain a system of internal
controls to ensure Shariah compliance with the Shariah guidelines. Our responsibility is to express an opinion,
based on our review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified. A review is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Management Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by
the Management Company to comply with the prescribed criteria.

We have reviewed and approved the modes of investments of the Fund in light of Shariah requirements. On the
basis of information provided by the Management Company, all operations of the Fund for the year ended June
30, 2024 have been in compliance with the Shariah principles.

In light of the above, we hereby certify that all the provisions of the scheme and investments made on account of
the Fund under management of Al Meezan are Shariah-compliant and in accordance with the criteria established
by us.

We further confirm that earnings realized through prohibited sources were transferred to the charity account
(where applicable).

May Allah bless us with the best Tawfeeq to accomplish His cherished tasks, make us successful in this world
and in the Hereafter, and forgive our mistakes.

And Allah knows the best.

W

Dr. Muhammad Imran Ashraf Usmani
Shariah Advisor
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

AF-FERGUSON&Co.

To the Unit holders of Meezan Daily Income Fund
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Meezan Daily Income Fund (the Fund), which comprise the
statement of assets and liabilities as at June 30, 2024, and the income statement, statement of
comprehensive income, statement of movement in unit holders’ fund and cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Fund as at June 30, 2024, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Fund in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Following is the key audit matter:

Key Audit Matter

'S.No.

Net Asset Value

: =T ]
How the matter was addressed in our audit i
) |

1

| (Refer notes 5 and 6 to the financial statements)
| - A———

| Investments and balances with banks constitute
the most significant component of the net asset
value. Investments of the Fund as at June 30,
2024 amounted to Rs. 101,992.15 million and
balances with banks aggregated to Rs. 60,662.01
million.

j The existence and proper valuation of
| investments and existence of balances with banks
 for the determination of NAV of the Fund as at

June 30, 2024 was considered a high risk area and |
therefore we considered this as a key audit matter. |

Our audit procedures amongst others included the
following:

Obtained independent confirmations for verifying
the existence of the investment portfolio and
balances with banks as at June 30, 2024 and traced
it with the books and records of the Fund. Where
such confirmations were not available, alternate
audit procedures were performed;

Re-performed valuation to assess that investments
are carried as per the valuation methodology
specified in the accounting policies; and

Obtained bank reconciliation statements and tested
reconciling items on a sample basis. '

A. F. FERGUSON & CO., Chartered Accountants, a member firm of the PwC network
State Life Building No. 1-C, LI. Chundrigar Road, P.O. Box 4716, Karachi-74000, Pakistan
Tel: +92 (21) 32426682-6/32426711-5; Fax: +92 (21) 32415007/32427938/32424740; <www.pwe.com/pk>

= KARACHI « LAHORE = ISLAMABAD
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Other Matter

The financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2023 were audited by another firm of
Chartered Accountants who had expressed an unmodified opinion thereon vide their report dated
September 26, 2023.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors of the Management Company for
the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Fund’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Fund or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors of the Management Company is responsible for overseeing the Fund’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

=  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Fund’s internal control.

W



e

pwcC AFFERGUSON&CO.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with board of directors of the Management Company regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide board of directors of the Management Company with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with board of directors of the Management Company, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion the financial statements have been prepared in all
material respects in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and
Notified Entities Regulations, 2008.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’'s report is
Khattab Muhammad Akhi Baig.

k%o?mﬁ@.

A.F. Ferguson & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Dated: September 16, 2024
Karachi

UDIN: AR202410081xHZBRki09



MEEZAN DAILY INCOME FUND

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AS AT JUNE 30, 2024

Assets

Balancas wilh banks

Investrnents

Receivable against conversion of units
Advances, deposits and profit receivable
Preliminary expenses and floatation costs
Total assets

Liabilities
Payable to Al Meezan Investment Management
Limited - Management Company

Payable to Central Daepository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee

Payable to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP)
Payable to Meezan Bank Limited

Payable against conversion and redemption
of units

Dividend Payable
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets

Unit holders’ fund {as per statement attached)

Contingencies and commitments

Number of units in issue

Net asset value per unit

Note

10

11

12

13

Meezan

Daily Income

The annexed notes from 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Fund
2024
MDIPI  [[ MMMP [ MSHP ] MMPJ || MSSP_ {|  Total
{Rupees in "000)
62,202,270 6,718,225 90,433 877,909 773,173 || 60,662,010
98,786,150 2,600,000 - 1,206,000 - 101,992,150
677,388 7.204 - 601,337 137,907 1,423,836
4,270,038 161,565 1,402 119,245 4,361 4,556,611
344 - - - - 344
155,936,190 8,886,994 91,835 2,804,491 915441 168,634,951
123,945 13,653 25 346 95 138,064
12,521 785 7 13 19 13,463
10,499 702 B 116 17 11,340
39,652 - - 825 - 40,477
8,880,283 175,055 - 39,204 3,120 9,097 658
142,158 8,191 - - - 150,349
474,713 32,504 1.674 21,419 565 530,875
9,683,771 230,890 1,712 62,038 3816 9,982,227
148,252,419 8,656,104 90,123 2,742,453 911,825 158,652,724
146,252,419 8,656,104 80,923 2,742,453 911,625 158,652,724
Number of Units
2,925,048,244 173,122,019 1,789,085 54,593,355 18,147,599
Rupees
50.0000 50,0000 50.3746 50,2342 50.2339
For Al Meezan investment Management Limited
{Management Company)
Chief Financial Officer Director

Chief Executive Officer
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MEEZAN DAILY INCOME FUND
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AS AT JUNE 30, 2024

Meezan

Daily Income
Fund

June 30, 2023
MDIP-I il MMMP MSHP |1 Total
Note {Rupees in "000)

Assets
Batances with banks 5 65,828,982 5,518,840 4,132 71,351,954
Investmenis 6 23,450,000 - - 23,450,000
Receivable against conversion of units 1,077,419 252 - 1,077,671
Deposits, prepayments and profit receivable 7 1,570,316 75,556 6 1,645,878
Preliminary expenses and floatation costs 8 495 - - 495
Total assets 91,927,212 5,534,648 4,138 97,525,998
Liabilities
Payable to Al Meezan Investment Management

Limited - Management Company 9 141,718 4,960 1 116,679
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan

Limited - Trustee 10 7.128 400 - 7.528
Payable to the Securities and Exchange Commission

of Pakistan (SECP} 11 13,301 587 - 13,888
Payable to Meezan Bank Limited 79,963 - - 79,963
Payable against conversion and redemnption of units 205,715 24,688 - 230,403
Dividend Payable 138,224 7,979 - 146,203
Accrued expensas and other liabilities 12 224,241 12,829 20 237,090
Total liabilities 780,290 51,443 21 831,754
Net assets 91,146,922 5,543,205 4,117 96,694,244
Unit holders® fund (as per statement attached) 91,146,922 5,543,205 4,117 96,694,244
Contingencies and commitments 13

—— Number of Units
Number of units in issue 1,822,938,406 110,864,138 82,118
Rupees
Net asset value per unit 50.0000 50.0000 50.1314
The annexed notes from 1 fo 28 form an integral part of ihese financial statements.
For Al Meezan Investment Management Limited
{Management Company)}
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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Meezan

Daily Income

MEEZAN DAILY INCOME FUND
Fund

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

For the year lForlhe periodl For the pl'?.liodF
ended June from August | | from April 26,
0. 2024 30,2023 10 || 2024 to June Total
* June 30, 2024 30, 2024
MDIe  |f MMMP | MSHP MMP-| MSSP
Note {Rupees in "000)

income
Profit an sukuks cerificates 8,120,719 - - 317,819 - 8,438,538
Profit on certificate of musharakah 2,522,722 54,235 - - - 2,576,957
Profit on term deposit receipts 3,674,330 - - - - 3,674,330
Profit on savings accounts with banks 12,088,509 1,820,345 12,208 194,384 5447 1114,120,993
Net realised gain / {foss) on sale of investment 96,220 - - (7.587) - 88,633
Unrealised appreciation on re-measurement of 6.4 230,204 - - 6,000 - 236,204

investments classiiied as financial assets at

fair value through profit or loss - net
Total income 26,732,794 1,874,580 12,208 510,626 5,447 29,135,655
Expenses
Remuneration of Al Meezan lavestment Management 9.1 800,439 134,529 612 24,709 285 1,060,574

Limited ~ Management Company
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Management 9.2 117,057 17,489 80 3,212 37 137,875

Company
Selling and marketing expenses 8.3 367,090 33,861 - - - 390,551
Allocated expenses 9.4 - 914 - - - 814
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of 10.1 95,858 6,864 46 1,857 21 104,646

Pakistan Limited - Trustee
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee 10.2 12,462 B - - 7 6 : 241 3 13,602
Feas to the Securitizs and Exchange Commission of 114 95,855 6,864 46 |1 1,855 21 104,641

Pakistan (SECP)
Auditors’ remuneration 14 Y206 44 4 76 4 334
Brokerage expenses 2,420 - - 37 - 2,457
Bank and settiement charges . 742 145 5 216 2 1,110
Amortisation of preliminary expenses and floatation costs 8 181 - - - - 151
Printing expenses r| 4 - - - 75
Fees and subscription 1,401 2 - - - 1,403
Total expenses 1,683,752 201,608 799 32,203 373 1,818,735
Net income for the period / year before taxation 25,149,042 1,672,972 11,409 478,423 5,074 27,316,920
Taxation 16 - - - - - -
Net income for the period f year after taxation 25,149,042 1,672,972 11,409 478,423 5074 27,316,920
Allocation of net income for the period [ year
Net income for the period / year after taxation 25,149,042 1672972 11,409 478,423 5,074 27,316,920
Income already paid on units redeemed - - {5,553} {354,863) {565) {361,081)

25,149,042 1,672,872 5,856 123,460 4,509 26,955,838
Accounting income available for distribution
- Relating to capital gains 326,424 - - - - 326,424
- Excluding capital gains 24,822,618 1,672,972 5,856 123,460 4,509 |]26,629,415
25,149,042 1,672,972 5,856 123,460 4,509 26,955,839

The annexed notes from 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For Al Meezan Investment Management Limited
{Management Company)

Chief Ekecutive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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Meezan

Daily Income

MEEZAN DAILY INCOME FUND Fund
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
Forthe Fav the
For the year period from period from
ended June October 29, June 19, Total
30, 2023 2022 {0 June 2023 to June
30,2023 30,2023
MDIP-} MMMP MSHP
Note {Rupees in 000}
fncome
Profit on sukuks 1,257,765 - - 1,287,765
Profit on certificate of musharakah 2,567,430 1,774 - 2,669,204
Profit on term deposit receipls 377,722 377,722
Profit on savings accounts with banks 6,457,313 501,767 G 6,959,086
Profit on Bai muajjal 579,317 - - 579,347
Net realised loss on sale of investment 26,463 - - 26,463
11,266,010 503,541 G 11,769,657
Expenses
Remuneration of Al Meazan Investment Management Limited - 9.1 298,762 43,158 | | 1 341,921
Management Company
Singh Sales Tax on remuneraticn of the Management Company a2 38,838 5,611 - 44,450
Seiling and marketing expenses 9.3 175,700 4,704 - 180,404
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan 10.1 49,881 2,202 - 52,083
Limited - Trustee
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee 10.2 6,484 286 - 6,770
Annual fees to the Securities and Exchange Commission of 1 13,301 587 - 13,888
Pakisian (SECP)
Auditors' remuneration 14 382 21 - 403
Brokerage expenses 3,086 ] - 3,087
Bank and settiement charges 3,161 ‘50 - 3,211
Allocated expenses 9.4 - 587 - 587
Amortisation of prefiminary expenses and floatation costs 163 - - 153
Printing expenses 18 - - 18
Fees and subscription 8 1,294 - - 1,294
Total expenses 691,061 57.207 1 648,262
Met income for the period / year before taxation 10,674,949 446,334 5 14,124,288
Taxation 16 - - - -
Met income for the period / year after taxation 10,674,848 446,334 5 14,121,288
Allocation of net income for the period / year
Net income for lhe pariod / year after taxation 10,674,949 446,334 5 11,121,288
Income already paid on units redeemed - - - -
10,674,949 446,334 5 11,121,288
Accounting income avallable for distribution
- Relating to capital gains 26,463 - - 26,463
- Excluding capital gains 10,648,486 446,334 5 11,094,825
10,674,949 446,334 5 11,121,288
The annexed notes from 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financial statements.
For Al Meezan Investment Management Limited
{Management Company)
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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Meezan

Daily Income

MEEZAN DAILY INCOME FUND Fund
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
Forth For the perod| |For the perindl
0; cde}!ear from August || frem April 26,
o o 30,2023t0 || 2024t0 June || Total
! Jua 30, 2024{| 30,2024
moe- || wwmwe |[  msdp MMP-| MsSP
{Rupees in '060)
Net income for the period [ year after taxation 25,149,042 1,672,972 11,409 478,423 5,074 27 316,920
Other comprehensive income for the period / year - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the period / year 25,149,042 1672972 11,409 478,423 5,074 27,316,920
The annexed notes from 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financial stalements.
For Al Meezan Investment Management Limited
{Management Company)
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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MEEZAN BAILY INCOME FUND
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Meezan

Daily Income
Fund

For the For the
For the year period from period from
ended June October 29, June 19, Total
30, 2023 2022 to June | | 2023 to June
30, 2023 30, 2023
MDIP-I MMMP MSHP
{Rupees in '000)
Net income for the period / year after taxation 10,674,949 446 334 5 11,121,288
Other comprehensive income for the period / year - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the period / year 10,674,949 446,334 5 11,121,288
The annexed notes from 1 o 28 form an integral pari of these jfinancial staternents.
For Al Meezan Investment Management Limited
{(Management Company)
Chie} Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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MEEZAN DAILY INCOME FUND

Meezan

Daily Income

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS’ FUND Fund
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
. For the period from Augusi 30, 2023 Lo || Fortho poriod from April 26, 2024 10
For the year ended June 30, 2024 For the year ended June 30, 2024 Far the year ended June 30, 2024 June 30,2024 June:30,2024 Total
MOl MMMP MSHP MMP Hssp
. |Undistributed | UndistriGuted Gapilal |Undistribuied| Capital  |Undistribuled Gapltal Undistri . Undisiribuled
Gapilal\n.lunr ineome Total Capitzi valie incorme I Totzl value income I Total value I— income I Total vakio Income Tatal Capital "amEinwrnn l Tatal
(Rupeos in *000} Rupees In "100) {Repets In'DDDF s oo {Rupens in"000} Repess in '000) T

Net assels st tha beginning of the period { year 91,146,922 - 91,146,922 5,543,205 . 5,543,205 4112 5 4,417 - . - . . - 95,684,239 5 95694244
Issuance of units: MOIP-1 4,950,064,467 unils, MMMP 561,422,303 units

MSHP 7,824,675 unils, MMP-1 215,639,441 units , MBSP 20,035,619 uniks )

- Capital vialoe {at nel assel valug pes unit at the beginning of the year) 247,503,226 | - | 247,503,220 | | 3367120 - | 33071,120 | | 392,252 352,262 | 40,761,572 - 10781572 ] 11,001,781 - |oo.7ey | | 292,750,363 - | 282750363

- Elemenl of Income . - . - - - 33,732 - 33,732 556036 - 556.036 . 7,325 597,093 - 597,093
Tolal preceeds an issuanes of unils 247,803,228 - MRE0AZIR 23071120 < 3BOMI0 425994 - 425894 11,336,008 - 1133e,008 1,009,108 - 1,008,106 293,347 456 - 29047456

Redemplion of unils: MDIP-1 3.847,954,629 units, MMMP 599,164,422 units
MSHP 6,117,726 unils, MMP-1 161,046,008 , MSSP 1,986,020 unils.

+ Capital value {at net asset value per unit at fhe beginning of the year) (192,397,731} - (192,397,731} [(29.958,221) - (29,958,221 (aua.aan}l - (3ua.aau}| I {8.052,304) B | {8.052.304) [ {94,407 . (94,401 I(zzo.aus.adn -+ |i230,605,347)
« Elemenl of income - - - - - - 24,044 {5,553} (29,597), (A1B.860)]  (354,963)] ({¥71, 1.1 565 fi, 704 (442,083 (364,061 {803, 164)
Tolal payments on redatmption of units 1192,397.731) - (192,397,731} (29,958,221) T {0985e3T) (330,734 {5553} [436,287) [8.469,164)  (354,963) {8,824,127) {95,580} {565 (06,145} (231.25%,430)  (361,081) (231,612514)
Total comprehenshve income for (ke perod  year . 25,149,042 | 25,148,042 - 1672972 | 1672972 - 11.439 11,400 - ar’ﬁaza 479,423 . 5074 5,074 - ??.316.920 27,316,520
Distibulions dwing Gve: period f year - | (25,349,042 {25,149,042) - (1672,972)| {1672972) - {5455y (5: - (115274)] {115.274) - {2651)| (2654} - ]{26,945309)| (26.945,384)
Refund of Capital + - - - - - 19,655, - {9,65! (134.577) - {134 7! - 3.7 {147.987) - {147.981)
Metingeme K the year less distribulion - - - - - - 55! 5.954 701 {134,577) 363,149 228,572 (3,759} 2423 {3,336} 14799 371,526 223,535
Mel essets 21 the and of the period | year 146,252,410 146,252,419 8,656,104 - 8,656,104 §9,717 406 £0,123 2,734,267 G188 2742453 909,767 1,858 511625 158642274 10,450 . 158,662,724
- Realised income ; . . . . -
« Unreahsed incoms - - 5 - -
. 5 - -
Acmunting' dlable Eor distribut: - —
- Excluding capital gaing 24,522,618 1.572.972 123.460 4,508
25,149,042 1,672,972 5,856 123460 4,509
Distributions during the period f year !@149.042} (1672972 (5458) {135.2749) !2,351!
Undistribuled meomae cared lorward - - 416 8185 1958
Undistribuled ingome carred forward
+ Realised income - . 406 2186 1,858
- Unrealised income - . . 6,000 .
- o 05 _ 5,136 1,858
{Rupess) {Rupees) {Rupees) [Pupees) (Rupaes)
et assel valve per unil al ha and of the period ! yaar 50,0000 50.0000 503745 _s02342 £0.2529

Meazan Daily Incoma Plan - | (MDIP-)) a6 Meazan Mahana Munafa Plan {(MMMP) ace required (e distribute dividend on a daily basis on each business day. The cumulatve disiibuion per unkt for Ihe year ended June 30, 2024 are Rs 9.3723 per unil and Rs 9.1360 pes wnit respactively, The dislribution per unil (of tha year ended Jung
30, 2024 for Meezan SEHL Accound Plan (MSHP3, Meezan Munafa Plan | (MMP - § and Maezan Supar Saver Plan (MSSP) was Rs. 9.8592 per unil, Rs. 8.8254 perunit and Rs. 1,439 per unit respectively.

The annexed notes from 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For Al Meezan Investment Management Limited
{Management Company)}

' Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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MEEZAN DAILY INCOME FUND
STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Net assets at the beginning of the period / year

Issuance of units; MDIP-1 3,477,360,758 unils,
MMMP: 362,581,065 units, SEHL 95,757 unils
- Capital value {at net asset value per unit at the beginning of the year)
- Element of income

Total proceeds on issuance of units

Redemplion of units: MDIP-) 2,267,295,223 units,
MMMP 251,716,927 units, SEHE 13,639 units
- Capital vafue {a} net asset value per unit at the beginning of the year}
« Element of income

Total payments on redemption of units

Tolal comprehensive income for the period / year
Digtributions during the period / year*
Net income for the year less distribution

Met assets at the end of the period / year
Accounting Income available for distribution

- Relaling 1o capital gains
- Excluding capital gains

Disfribulions during the period 7 year®
Undistribuled income carried forward

Undistributed income carried forward
- Realised income
« Unrealised income

Nel asset value per unit at the end of the period / year

Meezan

Daily Income

Fund
- Forthe pariod from October 29, 2022 For the period from Juna 19, 2023 |
For the year ended June 30, 2023 1o June 30, 2023 o June 30, 2023 Tolal
WOIP| MMYP HSHP
Undistributed Undistributed : Capital | Undistributed Undistributed
¢
apital value income Total Capifal valua inconte Total value income Total Capital value incona Total
{Rupees in *000} {Rupeas in '000} {Rupees In '000} {Rupaes in 000} crocssramsnminans
30,648,844 - 30,648,644 . . - . - . 0,648,644 - 30,648,644
173,868,039 - | 173,868,030 | [ 18,128,051 - [18,129,657 4,786 - 4,788 | [ 192,001,878 - | 192,001,878
- - - - - - 7 - 7 7 - 7
173.668,039 - 173,660,039 18,129,051 - 18,129,051 4,795 - 4,795 492,001,685 T 192,001,885
{113,360,761) - {(113,369,761)] [{12,565,848) = |(12,585,846)] {682} - | (682)| [(125, 556,369} T [{126,556,269)
- - - - - . 1 . () _ - __ 1)
{113.360,761) - (113.369,761) (12,565.846) - (12,585,846} 683} - (683) (125,956.290) - {125,0586,280)
- 10,674,949 10,674,949 - 446,334 446,334 - 5 5 ‘ | - 11,121,288 11,121,288
- 110,674,949 (10,674,94%) - {446,334)]  (446,334) - - - - |(11121,283)) (13,121,283)
- - - - - - - 5 5 - 5 g
91146922 - 61,146,922 _ 5,543,205 s 5,543,205 EREF] 5 17 _ 06,604,239 5 96,604,944
26,463 - "
10,648,486 446,334 5
10,674,949 446,334 5
!10.6?4.949! 5446.334! -
- - 5
. - 5
5 - 5
{Rupees) (Rupees} {Rupees)
50.0000 50.0000 50,1314

" Meezan baily Incoma Plan - | and Meezan Mahara Munafa Plan are required to distribule dividend on 2 dally basis on each business day, The cumulative distibution per unit for the period ended June 30, 2023 are Rs 7.7880 por unit and Rs 4.8797

per unit respectively.

The annexed notes from 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financlal statements.

For Al Meezan Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Director
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MEEZAN DAILY INCOME FUND
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Note
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the period / year before taxation

Adjustment for non-cash items:

MNet unrealised appreciation re-measurement of investmenis
classified as 'financial assets at fair vatue through profit or loss' 6.4

Amortisafion of preliminary expenses and floatation costs 8

Increase in assets
Invesiments - net
Advances, deposits and profit receivable

Increase f [decrease) in liabilities

Payablevlo Al Meezan Investment Management Limited -
Management Compary

Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited - Trustee

Payable to the Securilies and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP)

Payable to Meezan Bank Limited

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Met cash {used in} f generated from operating activitles

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Recelpts against tssuance and conversion of units

- net of refund of capital

Payment against redemption and converston of units
Dividend paid

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net (decrease)} / increase In cash and cash equivalents
during the period  year
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period / year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period / year 18

Meezan

Daily Income

The annexad notes from 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For Al Meezan Investment Management Limited

Fund
Forthe Forthe
For the year period from || period from
ended June August 39, April 26, Total
30, 2024 2023 to June | {2024 to June °
30, 2024 30, 2024
Mot || mmwe || msHP MMP-| MSSP
{Rupees in "000}
25,149,042 1,672,972 11,409 478,423 5,074 27,316,920
(230,204) - - (6,000} - (236.204)
151 - - - - 1651
24,918,989 1,672,972 11,409 472,423 5,074 27,080,867
{73,305,946) - - {1,200,000) - {74,505,246)
{2.699,722) {86,009 {1,396) {118,245) {4,361) {2,910,733)
{76,005,668) (86,009) {1,396) (1,319,245) (4,367 {77,416,679)
12,227 8,693 24 3486 85 21,385
5,393 385 T 131 19 5,935
(2,802) 115 3] 116 17 {2.548)
(40,311) - - 825 - {39,486)
250,472 19,675 1,654 21,419 565 293,785
224,979 238,668 1,691 22,837 696 279,071
{50,861,700) 1,615,831 11,704 {823,985) 1,409  {50,056,741)
247,903,259 || 33,064,168 416,339 ||10,602,094 867,440 || 292,853,300
(183,723,163} [ (29,807,854)|} (336,287)|| (8,764,926) {93,025)| |(222,745,2585)
(25,145,108)F| (1,672,760) (5,455} (115,274) {2.651)|1 (26.941,248)
39,034,988 1,583,554 74,597 1,701,894 771,764 43,166,797
{11,826,712) 3,199,385 86,301 877,909 773,173 (6,889,944}
£5,128,982 5,518,840 4,132 - - 90,651,954
73,302,270 8,718,225 90,433 877,909 773,173 83,762,010
{(Management Company)
Director

Chief Executive Officer

Chicf Financial Cficer
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Meezan

Daily Income

MEEZAN DAILY INCOME FUND Fund
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
Forthe Forthe
For the year period from period fiom
ended June October 29, June 19, Total
30, 2023 202210 Jure | | 2023to June ota
30,2023 39, 2023
MDIP-1 MMMP MSHP
Hote {Rupees in '008)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net incorne for the period / year before taxation 10,674,849 446,334 8 11,121,288
Adjustment for non-cash items:
Amortisation of preliminary expenses and floatation costs 153 - - 153
10,675,102 446,334 5 11,121,441
Decrease / {increase) in assetls
Investments - net 200,000 - - 200,000
Deposits and profit receivable (1,085,502) {75.556) (6} {1,161,064)
{885,502) (75,556} (6} (961,064}
Increase in liabilities
Payable to Al Meezan Investment Management Limited -
Management Company 103,631 4,960 1 108,592
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited - Trustee ’ 5,056 400 - 5,456
Payable to the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP) 10,663 587 - 11,250
Payable to Maezan Bank Limited 64,585 - ' - 64,585
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 186,298 12,829 20 199,147
370,233 18,776 21 389,030
Net cash generated from operating activities 10,159,833 389,554 20 10,549,407
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts against issuance and conversion of units 172,837,849 18,128,799 4,795 190,971,443
Payment against redemption and conversion of units (113,271,492)| | {12,561,158) {683)] | (125,833,333}
Dividend paid {10,536,725) {438,355) - {10,875,080)
Net cash generated from financing activities 49,029,632 5,129,286 4,112 54,163,030
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents during the period / year 59,189,465 5,518,840 4,132 64,712,437
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period f year 25,939,517 - - - 25,939,517
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period / year 18 85,128,982 5,518,840 4,132 90,651,954
The annexed notes from 1 fo 28 form an integral part of these financial statements.
For Al Meezan Investment Management Limited
{Managetent Company)
: g ol
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Diractor
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Meezan

Daily Income
Fund

MEEZAN DAILY INCOME FUND
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

1.1 Meezan Daily Income Fund (the Fund) was established under a Trust Deed executed between Al Meezan Investment
Management Limited as the Management Company and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as the
Tiustee. The Trust Deed was executed on August 13, 2021 under Sindh Trusts Act, 2020 and was approved by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) under the Non-Barking Finance Companies (Establishment and
Regulation) Rules, 2003 {the NBFC Rules} and the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations,
2008 (the NBFC Regulations), The Management Company has been granted license by the SECP to act as an Asset
Management Company under the NBFC Rules through a certificate of registration issued by the SECP. The registered office
of the Management Company of the Fund is situated at Ground Floor, Block 'B', Finance and Trade Cenire, Shahrah-e-
Faiszal, Karachi 74400, Pakistan.

1.2 The Fund is an open ended Shariah compliant Income Scheme with allocation plans. The investment objective of the Fund
is to earn return by investing in Shariah compliant fixed income instruments.Furtherrmore, the Meezan Daily Income Plan
(MDIP-I) and Meeazan Mahana Munafa Plan (MMMP) has the following specific features;

(2) Dividend will be distributed to the entitled unit holders on a daily basis (i.e. each business day); and
(8) Daily dividend received by the unit holders shall be reinvested. '

£« distributing dividend on a daily basis, the Management Company is required fo ensure that total distribution in an
accounling period accumulates to an amount that s required under the tax laws and other regulations in force.

1.3 Umts are offered for public subscription on a continuous basis. The units are transferable and can be redeemed by
suerendeting them to the Fund. The Fund is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

1.4 The Management Compeany has been assigned a quality rating of 'AM1" by VIS Craedit Rating Company Limited dated
December 29, 2023 (2023: 'AM1* dated December 30, 2022) and by PACRA dated June 21, 2024 (2023: 'AM1' dated June
23, 2023). The rating reflects the Company's experienced management team, structured investment process and sound
quality of systems and processes.The Fund has been given a stability rating of A+{f) (2023: A+(f) dated January 19, 2023)
by VIS Credit Rating Company Limited dated December 27, 2023.

1.5 The title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as the Trustee of
the Fund.

1.6 During the current period Meezan Munafa Plan 1 (MMP-1) has been launched on August 30, 2023 and Meezan Super Saver
Plan (MSSP) has been launched at April 26, 2024, whereas Meezan Daily Income Ptan 1 (MDIP-I) was launched on
Septembper 14, 2021, Meezan Mahana Munafa Plan (MMMP) was launched on October 29, 2022 and Meezan SEHL
Account Plan {(MSHP} was launched on June 19, 2023.

2 BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The transactions undertaken by the Fund are in accordance with the process prescribed under the Shariah guidelines
issued by the Shariah Advisor and are accounted for on substance rather than the form prescribed by the earlier referred

guidelines. This practice is being fallowed to comply with the requirements of the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan.

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION
34 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporiing Standards (IFRS accounting standards) issued by the International Accouniing
Standards Board (|IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017,

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies
Ordinance,1984; and

- the Non-Banking Finance Companies {Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 {the NBFC Rules), the Non-Banking
Finance Companies and Notified Entities Reguiations, 2008 (the NBFC Reguiations) and the requirements of the Trust
Deed.
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Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 part VHIA of the repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and the requirements of the Trust Deed differ from the
requirement of IFRSs, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 part VIllA of the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and the requirements of the Trust Deed have been
followed.

3.2 Standards, interpretations and amendments fo published accounting and reporting standards ihat are not yet
effective

There are certain amendments to the published accounting and reporting standards that are mandatary for the Fund's
annual accounting period beginning on July 1, 2023. However, these are not considered fo be relevant or did not have any
material effect on the Fund's financial statements and hence, therefore, not been disclosed in these financial statements
except that during the year certain amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' have become applicable to
the Fund which require entities to disclose their material accounting policy information rather than their significant
accounting policies. These amendments to |AS 1 have been introduced to help entities improve accounting policy
disclosures so that they provide more useful information to investors and other primary users of the financial statemens.
These amendments have been incorporated in these financial statements with the primary impact that the material
accounting policy information has been disclosed rather than the significant accounting policies.

3.3 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published accounting and reporting standards that are not yet
effective

There are certain new standards and amendments to the published accounfing and reporting standards that will be
applicable to the Fund for its annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2024. However, these are not considered to be
relevant or did not have any material effect on the Fund's financial statements except for:

- The new standard - IFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements (IFRS 18) (published in April 2024)
with applicability date of January 1, 2027 by 1ASB. IFRS 18 when adopted and applicable shall impact the presentation
of 'lncome Statement' with certain additional disclosures in the financial statements; and

- Amendments to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments’ which ciarify the date of recognition and derecognition of a financial
asset or financial liability including setilement of liablliies through banking instruments and channels including
electronic transfers. The amendment when applied may impact the timing of recognition and derecognition of financial
liabilities.

3.4 Critical accounting estimates and judaments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan requires the management to make estimates, assumptions and use judgments that affect the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors, including expectation of future evenis, that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making judgments about carrying value of assets and liabilities. These estimates and
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions {o accounting estimates are recognised in the year in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that year, or in the year of revision and future years if the revision affects both
the current and future years.

The estimates and judaements that have a significant effect on the financial statements of the Fund relate to classification
and valuation of financial assets (notes 4.3 and &)

3.5 Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for investments which have
been classified as "at fair value through profit or loss' and are measured at fair values.

3.6 Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the Fund operates. These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupee. which is the Funds' functional and
presentation currency.

4 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

4.1 The material accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial staternents are set out below. These policies
have been applied consistently to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.
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4.2 Cash and cash equivalents

These comprise balances with banks in savings and current accounts and other shori-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less.

4.3 Financial assets
4.3.1 Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognised at the time the Fund becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
These are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs except for financial assets carried "al fair value through
profit or loss', Financial assels canied ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ are initially recognised at fair value and transaction
costs are recognised in the Income Statement.

4.3.2 Classification and subsequent measurament
a) Debt instruments
IFRS 9 has provided a criteria for debt securities whereby these debt securities are either classified as:

- amortised cost
- at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)
- at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL}

based on the business model of the entity.

However, IFRS 9 also provides an opfion whereby securities managed as a portfolio or group of assets and whose
performance is measured on a fair value basis, to be recognized at FVPL. The Fund is prirnarily focused on fair value
infarmation and uses that information to assess the assets' performance and to make decisions. Therefore the management
considers its investment in debt securities as being managed as a group of assets and hence has classified them as FVPL.

b} Impairment (other than debt securities)

The fund assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses (ECL) associated with its financial assets (other
than debt instruments) carred at amortised cost and FVOCI. The fund recognises loss allowances for such losses at each
reporting date. The measurement of ECL reflects:

- An unbiased and probability weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes;
- The time value of money; and

- Reascnable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort at the reporting date about past
events, current conditions and forecasts of fulure economic conditions.

The Fund considers that a financial asset is in default when the counterparty fails to make contractual payments within 80
days of when they fall due. Further, financial assets are written off by the Fund, in whole or part, when it has exhausted all
practical recovery efforts and has concluded that there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

4.3.3 Impairment foss on debt securities

Provision for non-performing debt securities is made on the basis of time-based criteria as prescribed by the SECP and
based on management's assessment made in line with its provisiening policy approved by the Board of Directors of the
Management Company in accordance with the guidelines issued by the SECP. Impairment losses recognised on debt
securities can be reversed through the Income Statement.

As allowed by the SECP, the Management Company may make provision against debt securities over and above the
minimum provision requirement prescribed by the SECP, considering the specific credit and financial condition of the debt
security issuer and in accordance with the provisioning policy duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Management
Company, The provisioning policy approved by the Board of Directors has also been placed on the Management Company's
website as required under the SECP’s circular.

4.3.4 Regular way confracts
All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the rade date i.e. the date on which the Fund

commits io purchase or sell the asset. Regutar way purchases / sales of assels require delivery of securities within two days
from the transaction date as per the stock exchange regulations.
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4.3.5 Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been
transferred and the Fund has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Any gain or Joss on derecognition
of financial assets is taken to the Income Statement.

4.4 Financial lfabilities

4.4.1 Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Fund becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments. These are initially recognised at fair values and subsequently stated at amortised cost.

4.4.2 Derecognition

A financial Hability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or
loss on derecognition of financial liabilities is taken to the Income Statement.

4.5 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are ofiset and the net amount is reported in the 'Statement of Assets and Liabilities’
when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an infention to settle on a net basis,
or fo realise the assets and seftle the liabilities simultaneously.

4.6 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Fund has a present, legal or constructive, obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate of the obligation can be made. Provisions are regularly reviewed and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

4.7 Net asset value per unit

The Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit as disclosed in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities is calculated by dividing the net
assets of the Fund by the number of units in circulation at the year end.

4.8 Issuance and redemption of units

Units issued are recorded at the offer price, determined by the Management Company for the applications received by the
Management Company / distributors during business hours on that day. The offer price represents the Net Asset Value
(NAV) per unit as at the close of the business day, plus the allowable sales load, provision of any duties and charges and
pravision for transaction costs, if applicable. The sales load is payable to the Management Company / distributors,

Units redeemed are recorded at the redemption price prevalent on the date on which the Mapagement Company /
distributors receive redemption applications during business hours on that date. The redemption price represents the NAV
as an the close of the business day, less any duties, taxes, charges on redemption and any provision for transaction costs, if
applicable.

4.9 Distributions to unit holders

Distributions fo the unit holders are recognised upon declaration by the Management Company. Based on the Mutual Funds
Association of Pakistan's (MUFAP) guidelines duly consented by the SECP, distribution for the year also includes portion of
income already paid on units redeemed during the year.

Distributions declared subsequent to the year end reporiing date are considered as non-adjusting events and are recognised
in the financial statements of the year in which such distributions are declared and approved by the Board of Directors of the
Management Company.

410 Element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses) included in prices of units issued less those in units
redeemed

Element of income represenis the difference between Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit on the issuance or redemption date,
as the case may be, of units and the NAV per unit at the beginning of the relevant accounting year, Further, the element of
income is a transaction of capital nature and the receipt and payment of element of income is taken {o unit holders’ fund.
However, to maintain the same ex-dividend NAV of all units outstanding on the accounting date, net element of income
contributed on issue of units lying in unit holders fund is refunded on units in the same proportion as dividend bears to
accounting income available for distribution.
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4.1 Revenue recognition

- Gains / (losses) arising on sale of investments are included in Income Statement and are recognised on the date when
the transaction takes place;

- Unrealised gains / {losses) arising on re-measurement of investments classified as financial assels 'at fair value
through profit or loss" are included in the Income Statement in the period in which they arise;

- Income on sukuk certificates and govermnment securities Is recognised on a time proportionate basis using the effective
yield method, except for the securities which are classified as Non-Performing Asset under Circular No, 33 of 2012
issued by the SECP for which the profits are recorded on cash basis; and

- Profit on batances with banks is recognised on an accrual basis.

412 Expenses

All expenses chargeable to the Fund including remuneration of the Management Company and Trustee and fee to the SECP
are recognised in the Income Statement on an accrual basis.

413 Taxation
Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxes after taking into account tax credits
and rebates, if any. The charge for current tax is calculated using the prevailing tax rates.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary differences arising from
differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of the taxable profit.

The deferred tax liabilities are generally recagnised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilised. Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expecled to
apply to the year when the differences reverse, based on enacted tax rates,

The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax under clause 99 of Part | of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90 percent of its accounting income for the year, as reduced by
capital gains, whether realised or unrealised, is distributed amongst the unii holders. Furthermore, for the purpose of
determining distribution of at least 90 percent of the accounting income, the income distributed through bonus units shall not
be taken into account.

The Fund is also exempt from the provisions of section 113 (minimum tax) under clause 11A of Part IV of the Second
Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

414 Earnings/ (loss) per unit

Earnings / (loss) per unit is calculated by dividing the net income / (loss) of the year after taxation of the Fund by the
weighted average number of units outstanding during the year.

Earnings / (loss) per unit (EPU) has not been disclosed as, in the opinion of the management, the determination of
cumulative weighted average number of outstanding units for calculating EPU is not practicable.

415 Foreign currency translation

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pakistani Rupees at the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resuiting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year end exchange rates for monetary assets and liabilittes denominated in foreign currencies are
recoanised in the Income Statement.
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Nate June 30, 2024

5 BALANCES WITH BANKS moip-l || wmmmp [[ msap  [[ wmmes | wmssP || Total
{Rupees in '000)

Balances with bank in:

Current accournts 50,053 3 - - - 50,056
Savings accounts 51 52,452,217 6,718,222 90,433 877,909 773,173 60,611,954
52,202,270 6,718,225 80,433 877,909 773,173 60,662,010
Note ammrmrme e — June 30, 2023 ----
MDIPd [ MmMP || MSHP || Total

{Rupees in ‘000}
Balances with bank in:

Cument accounts 10 - - 10
Savings accounts 5.1 65,828,972 5,518,840 4,132 71,351,844
65,828,982 5,518,840 4,132 71,351,954

5.1 MDIP-] includes balance maintained with Meezan Bank Limited (a related party) that has last declared profit rate of 11.01%
{June 30, 2023: 10.00%) per annum. Other savings accounts of the Plan have expected profit rates ranging from 7.05% to
20.00% {June 30, 2023: 6.74% to 20.50%) per annum

MMMP includes balance maintained with Meezan Bank Limited (a related party) that has Jast declared profit rate of 11.01%
(June 30, 2023: 10.00%) per annum, Other savings accounts of the Plan have expected profit rates ranging from 7.05% to
20.00% (June 30, 2023; 10,00% to 20.00%) per annum.

MSHP includes batance maintained with Meezan Bank Limited (a related party) that has last declared profit rate of 11.01%
(June 30, 2023: 10.00%) per annum, Other savings account of the Plan have expected profit rates of 19.25% (June 30,
2023: 6.74% to 20.560%) per annum.

MMP-1 includes balance maintained with Meezan Bank Limited (a related party) that has last declared proiit rate of 11.01%
(June 30, 2023: 10.00%) per annum. Other savings accounts of the Plan have expected profit rates ranging from 12.25% to
20.00% per annum.

MSSP includes balance maintained with Meezan Bank Limited (a related party) that has last declared profit rate of 11.01%
(June 30, 2023: 10.00%) per annum. Other savings account of the Plan have expected profit rates of 19.25% per annum.

Note June 30, 2024

6 INVESTMENTS moip-l || mmmpP || msHP [ mmpa || mssP || Total
{Rupees in "000}

At fair value through profit or loss

Sukuk certificates 6.1 77,586,150 - - 1,206,000 - 78,792,150
Term deposit receipts 6.2 16,700,000 - . - - 16,700,000
Certificates of musharakah 8.3 4,500,000 2,000,000 - - - 6,500,000

98,786,150 2,000,000 - 1,206,000 - 101,982,150

6.1 Sukuk certificates

Government securities 6.1.1 66,029,150 - - 1,206,000 - 67,235,150
Corporate sukuk cerfificates 6.1.2 11,557,000 - - - - 11,557,000

77,586,150 - - 1,206,000 - 78,792,150

uvmmn——————mee June 30, 2023 -mmeee e -—

mDwP-l  JT MMMP  {| MSHP ||  Total
Note {Rupees in '000}
At fair value through profit or loss
Sukuk certificates 6.1.2 4,150,000 - - 4,150,000
Term deposit receipts 6.2 8,800,000 - - 8,800,000
Certificates of musharaka 6.3 10,500,000 . - 10,500,000
23,450,000 - - 23,450,000
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MDIP-
Sodf Unroased | Peveeblage melaion o
Profit payments JAsat mehma redesmed § AsatJung Camying | Harelalie appretiationf Total market
. uly 4, | during the valueasat Jasatume30| . Net assels
Name ofthe Security fprincioal | lssue date |Matusity date]  Prfitrate W | year dingthe| S0 L o0 | 204 (mimorjasall o | velueof
redemplions year June 30, 2004 Tvestments
Humber of cerdficales {Rupees in 000} %
GoP Jarmh Sukuk Semi-anrwally Apri 17,  Apil 17, Weighted Average 6 - 108,720 108720 . .
Cerlificates- XXX -VRR  [Atmatrily 2023 2024 monéhs T-Bills - .
GoP Farah Sukuk Semi-anneally MWay22, May22, Weighled Average 6 - 141,965 141965 - -
Cerlificaies - XXX1-VRR  /Atmafurity 2023 2024 manths T-Bilis - -
Gol §atah Sukuk Semi-annually fune28, June 28, Weighled Average - 14250 14,260 - - -
Cerificates - OO -\IRR 1 Abmakurily 2023 2024 menths T-Bills . -
GoP Yarah Sukuk Semi-annially July12,  July 12, Weighted Average 6 - 51260 25000 26250 2644318 2,627,363 {i6o75)  1.80% 268%
Cerlificales - OO -VRR  /Atmalwity 2023 2024 months T-Bils
GoP §arah Sukul Semi-annually August?, Augusi?, Weighled Average - 98,000 - 98000 9803530 9,805,880 2350  670%  993%
Cerificales - OO0 - VAR JAtmatwity 2023 2024 months T-Bills
GoP Jarah Sukuk Semi-annually Colober9, Oclober9, 249% - 50,000 - 50000 5,028,000 5,033,000 5000 344% 509%
Cerificates X001 FRR ~ /Atmatwity 2023 2024
GoP §arah Sukuk Semi-annually Oclober 9, Oclobes 9, Weighled Average & - 95,952 20,000 75352 7508300 7,567,052 e 51T% 1.65%
Cedificates 000X -VRR  fAtmalurly 2023 2024 moalhs T-Bills
GoP Fargh Sukuk Semiannualy Oclober  Oclober  Weighled Average6 - 106550 15,000 91550 9198330 9240207 30017 632%  9.36%
Celificales - X00V-VRR  [Aimaluity 29,2023 29,2026  months T-Bils
GoP fargh Sukuk Atmatwity December December 19.52% « 2,000,000 - 2000000 9,279,282 9,268,000 {21,282 633% 9.37%
Cerlificates - Il - FRR 11,2025 9,202
GoP fjarsh Sukuk Atmaiwity Apil 26, Apil 25, 2000% . 200,000 - 200000 863870 858,600 4730 0.59% 0.86%
Cerificates - - FRR 2024 2025
GoP Jjarah Sukuk Atmalwity  May2d,  May23, 19.89% - 4140000 2000 1,138000 4.8464% 4,875,761 2265 3% 4%4%
Cerlificates - IV - FRR 2024 2025
GoP [farah Sukuk Semi-annually December December Weighted Average6 - 440 - A0 44000 443 3B 0% 004%
Cerlificates -0{)- VRR fAtmataity  9,2020 9,205  monihs T-Bils '
GOP ljara Sukuk - Semi-anmually December December Weighted Average6 - 100000 12800 167400 16,631,750 16,709,858 /A6 143%  1682%
Cerificats - XLI - VRR {Atmalerly  4,2023  4,2026  monlhs T-Bills
Tofal as at June 30, 2024 66,708048 66,020,150 20204  45.15%  £6.84%
Total as at June 30, 2023 - - -
MMP-l
Sotd) . Uncealised Pertentage in relation o
Pt oyt | g et dstime | E00% | ey it | Tt
Mams of the Security iprincipa | lssue date iMaTJJ:il]r dake Profitrale Py year duringhe| 30, 2024 nednams| 20 {diminution) as at afthe Plan yalue of
redemplions year June 30, 2024 investments
Rumber of gertificates [Ropaes in ‘000) %
GoP Farah Sukuk Semi-annualy April 17,  Aprl 17, Weighted Average 6 - 20 1220 - - - .
Cerlificates - X)0{-VRR  /Atmaluity 2023 2029 months T-Bilis - .
GoP {farah Sukuk Semi-annvally Apil 17, April 17, 21.25% . 100 100 - - -
Cerlificates - XX - FRR P At maloity 2023 2024 . -
GoP fjarzh Sukuk Semi-annually August?, August?, Weighled Average 6 . 9440 9440 - - -
Cerificates - OOV - VAR [Atmaludly 2023 2024 months T-Bills .
GoP farah Sukuk Semi-annually August?, Oclober9, Weighled Average 6 - 1500 1,500 - - - -
Cerlificates - OO -VRR /At malurly 2023 2024 ronihs T-Bills . .
GoP fjarah Sukuk Semi-annually Oclober 9, Oclober 9, Weighled Average G 900 %00 - - - -
Cerificates - XOOUX-VRR  FAtmaluriiy 2023 204 months T-Bills . .
GGP ljara Suluk - Semi-annually December December Weighled Average 6 . 14000 14,000 - - - -
Cerlificate - XLE- VRR iAtmaluily  4,2023  4.2026  wonlhs T-Bills - -
GoP ljarsh Sukuk Semi-annually January  January Weighled Average 6 + 240000 - 240000 1,200,000 1,206,000 G000 43.98%  10000%
Cerfificates - 1- VRR {Abmalurity 24,2024 24,2027 months T-Bils
Total as at June 30, 2024 1,200,000 1,206,000 ﬁ.l)_ﬂﬁ_ 4398%  100.00%
Tolal as at June 30, 2023 - - -
6.1.1.1 The nominal value of these sukuk certificates is Rs 100,000 each except for GoP ljarah sukuk certificates |l - FRR, GoP

liarah sukuk certificates Il - FRR, GoP ljarah sukuk certificates IV - FRR and GoP ljarah sukuk certificates 1 - VRR having
nominal value of Rs. 5,000 each.
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MDIP-1
. Unreslised ] Percentage inrefalion o
, AgalJuly Purchased , eired As at June Camying | Werket velue appreciation! Tola market
Mame ofthesecuy ety | gts | ey | St fibghe Ty o) vateaSat Jas NG Ih) o gy NeLISSES
dale year year Juned0,2024] M June 30, 2024 of the Plan investment
- NuMber of corficates e e e [Rupess ins 000} %
Lucky Etectric Limiled - Vil August 15, 6months KIBOR plus 700 - 700 - - - -
{A-1+, PACRA} {note £.1.2.1) 2023 base rale of (.65% - -
Lucky Eleciric Limited - ill September 6 monihs KIBORplus 750 - 750 - - - .
{A-1#, PACRA) {nole 6.1.2.1} 27,2023  baserale of 0.55% - -
China Power Hub Generation Gompany 4 Sepfember 6 monlhs KIBOR plus 1,050 - 1,060 - - - -
{A-1+, PACRA) {nole 61.2.9) 20,2023  base rale of 6.70% - -
Lucky Eleciric Limited - 1X Ocleber &months KIBORplus 1,050 - 1,050 - - - -
{A-1+, PACRA} {noie 6.1.2.1) 13,2023 baserale of 0.30% - -
Lucky Eleciric Limited - X1 December Gmonths KIBORplus 600 - €00 - - - -
{A-1+, PACRA} {note 6.1.2.4) 13,2023  base rale of 0.50% - -
K-Eleciric Limiled - Xyl February 8, 6 monlhs KIBOR plus - 300 300 - - - -
{A=1+, PACRA) (note 6.1.2.1) 2024 baserale of 0.30% - -
Lucky Electrie Limited - Xt Febrzary 6 monlhs KIBOR plus . 950 950 - . - -
{A-#+, PACRA) (note 6.3.2.1) 16,2024 base rale of 0.50% - -
K-Electric Limited - XX March 22, 6monlhs KIBOR plus . 260 260 - - - -
(A-i+, PACRA) (nele 6.1.2.1) 2024 base rate of (1.55% - -
Lucky Eleciric Limiled - XMl March 27, 6enonihs KIBOR plus . 750 750 - - - -
{1+, PACRA) (nole 6.4.2.1) 2024 baserate of 0:50% - -
Lucky Eleciric Limited - XV Apil11, GmonhsKIBORplus - 1050 1,050 - - - -
{A-1%, PACRA) {nole 6.1.2.1} 2024 basa rate of 0.45% - -
The Hub Power Company Limiled May8, 6 monihs KISOR plus . 900 500 - - - -
{AA+, PACRA) {note 6.1.2.1) 2024 basgrate of 0.25% - -
JOW Sugar Milis Limited June 14, 6months KIBOR plus - 1200 1,200 - - - -
{AA%, PACRA) (rota6.1.21) 2024  baserate of 0.25% - -
Lucky Eleciri¢ Limfled - X¥ Jure 28, 6 monihs KIBCR plus - 600 600 - - - -
{A-1+, PACRA} {nole 6.1.2.1} 2024 baserale of L30% - -
K-Eleciric Limiled - X410 July 10, 6 monihs KIBOR plus - 750 . 750 750,000 750,000 - 0.51% 0.76%
{A-1+, PACRA) {nole 6.1.2.1) 2024 base rate of 0.30%
Pakistan Telecammunication Limited -1 July 18,  &months KIBOR plus - 1,457 - 1457 1,457,000 1,457,000 - 1.00% 1.47%
(A-1+, PACRA} fnole 6.1.2.4) 2024 baserale of .15%
tsmail Industries Limited Limited - X Augusl 43, Bmanths KIBOR plus - 600 - 600 600,000 600,000 - 0.41% 061%
{A-1, PACRA) (note 6.1.2.1) 2024  base rate of 0.50%
Lucky Electric Power Company Limited - August 15, & months KIBOR plus - 1,000 - 1,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 - .68% 1.01%
XVl {A-1+, PACRA) [note 6.1.2.1} 2024 baserate of 0.15%
JDW Sugar Mills Limiled - 3TS August 15, & months KIBOR plus . 750 - 750 750,000 750,000 - 051% 076%
{A-1, VIS) 2024 baserate of 0.80%
OBS Phamna Privale Limited August 29, 6 months KIBOR plus - 100 - 100 100,000 100000 - 0.07% 0.10%
{A+, VIS) {nole 6.1,2.1) 024 baserale of 1.40%
Airlink GCommurdcation Limited September 6 months KIBOR plus - 450 - 450 450000 450,000 - 0% 0.46%
{A~1+, PACRA) [nate 6.1.2.1) 18,2024  base rale of 1.75%
Lucky Eteciric Limiled - XVI Oclober 6 months KIBOR plus . 1,060 . 1,050 1,050000 1,050,000 - 0.72% 1.06%
{A-t+, PACRA) (nole 6.1.2.1} 15,2024  base rate of 0.25%
Thar Energy Limiled - October 6monlhs KIBORples - 750 . 750 750000 750,000 - 0.51% 0.76%
{A1+, PACRA} {note 6.1.2.1) 18,2024  base rale of 0.60%
Pakistan Mobile Communication Limited-1 October 6 months KIBOR plus . 1,500 - 1,500 4,500,000 1,500,000 - 1.03% 1.52%
- {A-1+, PACRA) {nole 6.1.2.1) 24,2024 base rale of 0.60%
Hub Poaver Company Limited - November 6monihs KIBOR plus - 750 - 756 750,000 750,000 - 0.51% 0.76%
{A-1+, PACRA} {note 6.1.2.1) 3,202 base rale of 0.60%
K-Elzctric Limited - XXVE December 6maonihs KIBOR plus - 750 - 750 7R0,000 750,000 - 051% 0.76%
{A-1+, PACRA) (o2 6.1.2.1) 4,2024  base rale of 0.15%
Pakistan Telecommunication Limiled - [l December &monihs KIBORplus - 750 . 750 750,000 750,000 - 0.51% 0.76%
{A-1+, PACRA} (note 6.1.2.1) 12,2024 baserale of 0.15%
Lucky Elecic Limited - XX December Smonihs KIBORplus - 900 - %00 900000 900,000 - 0.62% 0.91%
{A-1+, PACRA) (note 6.1.2.1) 27,2024  base rele of 0.25%
Tota) as at June 30, 2024 11,567,000 11,557,000 - 7.90%  11.70%
Total as at June 30, 2023 4150000 _4.150,000 :

6.1.2.1 The nominal value of these sukuks cenrtificates is Rs.1000,000 each
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6.2 Term deposit receipts Fund
MDIP-]
Unrealised | Pevcentage:in relation lo
. Matured Camrying | Maiket value
Name of the bank Walurity date  |Profit rate{ A ;L'm 1, Placed diding during the valu?as at |as atJung 39, ametfiaﬁnnf Met assels Tote marke
% | teyewr 8 U Lumesnoae|  opy  Jeminubonjasal C P | VAR
! Juna 30, 2024 Investment
% {Rupeesin'000) %
Bank Alfalah Limiled (AA+, PACRA) July 5, 2023 19.25% 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 - - - - -
Sank Alfalah Limiled (AA+, PACRA) July 5, 2023 20.50% 2,800,000 - 2,800,000 - - - - -
Bank Alfafzh Limited {AA+, PACRA} July 5, 2023 20.50% 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 - . - - -
Bank Alfafzh Liniled {A8+, PACRA} July 40, 2023 18.57% 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 - - - - .
Bank Alfafzh Limited {AA+, PACRA} Oclober 5, 2023 21.00% - 7,000,000 7,000,000 - - - - -
Bank Alfafzh Limited {AA+, PACRA} Cctober 0, 2023 21.00% - 2,000,000 2,000,000 - - - - -
Soneri Bank Limiled (AA-, PACRA) November 20, 2023 21.10% - 200000 200,000 - - - - -
Bank Alfalah Limited {84+, PACRA} December 15,2023 21.25% - 1,250,000 1,250,000 - - - - -
Soneri Bank Limiled (AA-, PACRA) December 21, 2023 24.10% - 200,000 200,000 - - . -
Bank Aifalah Limited {AA+, PACRA) January 5, 2024 2.10% - 9300000 9,300,000 - - - - -
Soneri Bank Limited (AA-, PACRA) January 5, 2024 2i.10% - 200,000 200,000 - - - - -
Bank Alfalah Limited {AA+, PACRA) March 5, 2024 21.15% - 000,000 1,600,000 - - - - .
Bank Affalah Limited (AA+, PACRA) March 11, 2024 21.30% - 900,000 200,000 - - - - -
Bank Alfalah Limited (AA+, PACRA) March 11, 2024 21.30% - 83800,000 B.80D000 - - - . -
Bank Alfslah Limited {(AA+, PACRA) March 15, 2024 21.25% - 1,250,000 1,250,000 - - - - -
Bank Alfalah Limited (AA#, PACRA) June 13, 2024 21.22% - 14,800,000 14,800,000 - - - - -
Bank Alfalah Limited (AA+, PACRA) August 23, 2024 21.25% - 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 1,500,000 - 1.03% 1.52%
Bank Affzlah Limited (AA+, PACRA) September $3,2024 20.50% - 15,200,000 - 15,200,000 15,200,000 - 10.29% 15.39%
Total as at June 30, 2024 16,700,000 16,700.000 - 11.42% 16.91%
Total as at June 30, 2023 8,800,000  8.800,000 -
6.3 Certificates of musharakah
MDIP-]
A Unrealiceg | _Percentagein relation to
.| Watured | Camying | Marketvalue '
Name of the tompany Vatnity date  |Profit rade As at July, |Placed dueing duringthe | valueasat |asalJune 36, appreciation Hef azsels Total maret
08 the year yer  [dmedo22sl 204 {diminulton}as al of e Plan value of
! June 30, 2024 investment
% {Rupees in ‘000} %
United Bank Limited {AAA, PACRA) July 7, 2023 20.25% 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 - - - - -
First Habib Modaraba {AA+, PACRA) July 13, 2023 21.00% 300,000 - 300,000 - - - - -
Meezan Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA} July 14, 2023 20.60% . 500,000 500,900 - - - - -
Meezan Bank Limited (ASA, PACRA) July 14, 2023 20.60% . 2,000,000 2,000,060 - - - - -
Meezan Bank Limited (A4A, PACRA} July 14, 2023 20.80% - 2,000,000 2,000,000 - . - - .
Meezan Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA} July 19, 2023 20.60% - 500,000 500,000 - - - - -
Meszan Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA} July 19, 2023 2060% - 2000000 2,000,000 - - - . -
Meezan Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA} July 19, 2023 20.60% - 2,000,000 2,000,000 - - - - -
United Bank Limited {AAA, PACRA) July 21, 2022 20.70% - 5,000,000 5,000,000 . . - - -
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA) July 21, 2023 21.00% - 5000000 5,000,000 - - - - -
Banklstami Pakistan Limiled (AA+, PACRA) July 21, 2623 21.50% < 2,000,000 2,000,000 - - . - -
Bankistami Pakistan Lindied (AA+, PAGRA) July 25, 2023 21.50% - 5,000,000 5,000,000 - - - - -
Firs1 Habib Modaraba {AA+, PACRA) July 27, 2023 24.10% 1,200,000 - 1,200,000 - - - - .
United 8ark Limited (AAS, PACRA) July 31, 2023 21.25% - 5,000,000 5,000,000 - - - - -
Banklslami Pakistan Limited (AA+, PACRA) July 31, 2023 21.35% - 4,500,000 4,500,000 - - - - .
Faysal Bank Limiled {AA, PACRA) July 31, 2023 21.10% - 5,000,000 5,000,000 - - - - .
Faysdl Bank Limited {44, PACRA) Augusl 1, 2023 21.00% - 4500000 4,500,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bank Limited {AA, PACRA) Augusi 4, 2023 21.10% - 5,000,000 5,000,000 - - - - .
Faysat Bank Limiled {AA, PACRA) August 11, 2023 21.10% - 4,500,000 4,500,000 - - - - .
Faysaf Bank Limited {AA, PACRA) August 11, 2023 21.10% - 5,000,000 5,000,000 - - - - -
United Bank Limited {AAA, PACRA) August 15, 2023 21.10% - 1,300,000 1,300,000 - - - - -
(nited Bank Limitad {AAA, PACRA) August 16, 2023 21.00% - 5,000,000 5,000,000 . - - - -
First Habih Modaraba (AA+, PACRA) August 17, 2023 2200% 500,000 - 500,600 - - - - -
Banklslami Pakistan Limited (AA+, PACRA) August 18, 2023 21.35% - 4000000 4,000,600 - - - - -
Banldslami Pakistan Limited (AA+, PACRA) August 18, 2023 21.35% ~ 500,000 5,000,000 - - - - -
United Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA) Augusl 21, 2023 20.25% 3,000,000 . - 3,000,000 - - - - .
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA) August 31, 2023 21.258% - 9,800,000 9,800,000 . - - - -
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Matured Caryil Market value Unieaised | Percenage nreiion b
e
Nemieofthe company Matrydete  |Proitate] > Y|PRS00 00 3y elussoot |asat e so, PONEON! [ | otmate
year year  ldune3o,2024] 2024 {dieinution} as at| of the Plan | . valug of
! June 30, 2024 investment
% {Rupeesin '000) %
Urited Bank Limiled (AAA, PACRA) August31,2023  21.45% 1,800,000 1,800,000 -
United Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA) August 31, 2023 21.20% 5000800 5,000,000 -
United 8ank Limited {AAA, PACRA) August 31, 2023 H.20% 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
Bankistzmi Pakistan Limited {AA+, PACRA) September1, 2023 21.50% 9,500,000 9,800,000 -
Faysal Bank Limited (A#, PACRA) Seplember7,2023  21.25% 9,900,000 9,900,000 -
Unifed Bank Limited {AAA, PACRA) Seplember 11,2023 21.05% 9,800,000 9,800,000 -
Unitexl Bank Lignited (AAA, PACRA) Seplember 18,2023  21.05% - 10,100,000 10,300,000 -
First Habib Modaraba [AA#, PACRA} Seplember 22, 2023 21.25%- - 500.000 -
United Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA} Seplember 28, 2023 21.05% 10,300,000 $0,300,000 -
United Bank Limiled {AAA, PACRA) October 12, 2023 20,95% 3,000,000 3,000,600 -
First Habib Modaraba (AA+, PACRA} Cotober 13, 2023 22 00% 300000 300,000 -
First Habib Modaraba {AA*, PACRA) October 27, 2023 22.90% 1,200,000 1,200,000 -
Uniled Bank Limited {AAA, PACRA} Qctober 31, 2023 21.00% 7400000 7,400,000 -
Uniled Bank Limiled {AAA, PACRA) Qctober 31, 2023 21.10% 3,300,000 3,300,000 -
Faysal Bar Limited (44, PACRA) November 1, 2023 21.25% 2,500,000 2,500,000 -
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA) Mavember 13, 2023  21.00% 6,000,000 6,000,000 -
First Habib Modaraba {AA+, PACRA) November 17, 2023  22.45% 500,000 500,000 -
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA) Movember 17, 2023 21.00% 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
Faysal Bark Limited (AA, PACRA) November 24,2023 21.00% 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
Faysal Bank Limited {AA, PACRA) November 24, 2023 21.00% §,000,000 5,000,000 .
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA) November 27, 2023  21.10% 1,000,000 1,000,600 .
United Bank Limited {AAA, PAGRA) Movember 30, 2023 21.00% 350,000 350,000 -
United Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA) November 30, 2023 21.00% 10,800,000 10,800,000 -
Faysal Bank Limited (A8, PACRA) December 1, 2023 21.00% 10,060,600 40,000,000 -
Meezan Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA} December 4, 2023 20.75% 10,000,000 10,000,000 .
United Bank Limited (A4A, PACRA) December 7, 2623 21.00% 11,000,000 41,000,000 -
Faysal Bank Limiled (AA, PACRA) December 8, 2023 21.15% 2.500,600 2,500,000 -
Meezan Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA) December 11, 2023 20.50% 3,500,000 3,500,000 -
Unted Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA) December 14, 2023 21.16% 11,000,000 14,000,000 .
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA) December 15, 2023 21.05% 6,000,000 6,000,000 -
First Habib Modaraba (Aas, PACRA} December 22, 2023 22.45% 1,000,000 1,000,000 .
Faysal Bank Limited {AA, PACRA} December 26, 2023 20.90% 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
United Bank Limiled (AAA, PACRA} December 29, 2023 21.25% 11,700,000 11,700,000 -
First Habib Modaraba (AA+, PACRA) January 12, 2024 22.25% 300000 300,000 .
Faysal Bank Limited (A4, PACRA} Janwary 12, 2624 21.0% 6,500,000 6,500,000 -
Habib Metra Bank Limiled (AAA, PACRA)  January 15, 2024 21.15% 3000,000 3,000,000 -
Uniled Bank Limited {AA4, PACRA) Jaruary i6, 2024 21.05% 11,900,000 11,100,000 .
Meezan Bank Limited {AAA, PACRA) January 22, X4 20.75% 5003,000 5,000,000 -
Habib Melro Bank Limited {AAA, PACRA)  January 22, 2024 21.15% 3000,000 3,000,000 -
Meezan Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA} January 23, 2024 20.75% 5,300,000 5,300,000 -
Habib Mefro Bank Limited {AMA, PACRA)  January 25, 2024 20.90% 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Habib Mefro Bank Limited (ARA, PACRA)Y  January 25, 2024 20.90% 1,000,000 1,600,000 -
Habib Melro Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA)  January 25, 2024 20.90% 1.000,000 1,000,000
First Habib Modaraba (AA+, PACRA) January 28, 2024 22.15% 1,200,000 1,200,000 -
Habib Metro Bank Limited (A%A, PACRA)  January 30, 2024 21.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Habib Metro Bank | inited {AAA, PACRA)  January 30, 2024 21.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Habity Metro Bank Limited {AAA, PACRA)  January 30, 2024 21.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Habib Metro Bank Limited {AAA, PACRA)  January 30, 2024 21.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Habits Metro Bark Limited (AAA, PACRA}  January 30, 2024 21.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000 .
Habib Mefro Bank Limited {AAA, PACRA)  January 30, 2024 21.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Habib Metro Bark Limited {484, PACRA)  January 30, 2024 21.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Habib Metro Bank Limiled {AAA, PAGRA)  January 30, 2024 21.00% 1,000,000 1,600,000 -
Habib Matro Bank Limiled (AAA, PACRA}  January 30, 2024 21.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Habib Metro Bank Limiled (AAA, PACRA}  Jahuary 30, 2024 21.00% 1,000,000 1,000,000
United Bank Limiled {AAA, PACRA} January 31, 2024 20.95% 19,700,000 11,700,000 -
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA} January 31, 2024 21.00% 6000000 6,000,000 -
Faysal Bank Limited (A8, PACRA) Febnuary 2, 2024 20.75% 900,000 900,000 -
Faysal Bank Limiled (A4, PACRA) February 5, 2024 21.10% 7,000,000 7,000,000 .
United Bank Lirniled {A4A, PACRA) February 16, 2024  20.75% 12,300,000 12,300,000 -
Habib Melro Bank Limiled {AAS, PACRA}  February 16,2024  21.10% 1,000,000 1,000,000 .
Habib Meiro Bank Limiled (444, PACRAY  Fabnsary 16,2024  21.10% 1,008,000 1,000,000 -
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA} Febreary 16, 2024  20.85% 5,300,000 5,300,000 .
Faysal Bank Limiled (AA, PACRA) February 23, 2024 20.80% 5000000 5,000,000 -
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Unredlised Percenlage in
Matured Carrying | Market value
Namne of the company Watritydate  [Profit ratej‘b‘s a July1, {Placed during duringthe | valueasat |asafJune 30, applegiaﬂonl et assels Totd maor:tel
2| teyear | U lunean, s o [CmimoRaSal gy | Va2
! Juna 30, 2024 investment
% {Rupees in 000} %
Banklslami Pakistan Limited {AA+, PACRA) February 29,2024  21.10% - 2300,000 2,300,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA) March 1, 2024 20.90% - 4,600,000 4,600,000 - - - - -
Habib Bank Limited {AAA, PACRA} March 14, 2024 24.00% - 4,800,000 4,800,000 - - - - -
Banklslami Pakistan Limiled (AA+, PACRA) Macch 14, 2024 21.25% - 5,000,000 5,000,000 - - - - -
Banklslami Pakistan Limiled (AA+, PACRA} March 14, 2024 21.00% - 2,000,000 2,000,000 - - - - -
Meszan Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA} March 15, 2024 20..8% - 4,000,000 4,000,000 - - - - -
eezan Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA} Warch 15, 2024 20.80% . 2,000,000 2,000,000 - . - - -
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA} March 15, 2024 21.00% - 14,200,000 14,200,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA) March 15, 2024 20.80% - 700,000 700,000 - - . - -
Habib Bank Limiled {AAA, PACRA) March 15, 2024 21.00% - 5000,000 5,000,000 - - - - -
Uniled Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA} March 15, 2024 21.00% - 5,000,060 5,000,000 - - - - -
Meezan Bank Limited {AAA, PACRA) March 18, 2024 20.80% - 3,000,000 3,000,000 - - - - -
Meezan Bank Limifed {AAA, PACRA) March 18, 2024 20.80% - 3,000,000 3,000,000 - - - - -
Firs| Habib Medaraba {AA+, PACRA} March 22, 2024 21.80% - 1,000,000 1,900,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA) March 22, 2024 21.00% - 6,000,000 6,000,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bank Limited (A4, PACRA) March 29, 2024 21.10% - 5500,000 5.500,000 - - - . -
Faysal Bank Limiled (AA, PACRA) Aprd 5, 2024 24.10% - 3,000,000 3,000.000 - - - - -
Affied Bank Limiled {AAA, PACRA) Aprit 12, 2024 21.40% - 300,000 300,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bank Limited (A4, PACRA) Aprit 15, 2024 21.10% - 5,000,000 5,000,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bank Limited (A4, PACRA) Aprk 26, 2024 21.10% - 5,000,000 5,000,000 . - - - -
Firsl Habib Modaraba (A%+, PACRA} Apil 29, 2024 21.25% - 600,000 600,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bani Limited (AA, PACRA) May 3, 2024 21.10% - 6,000,000 6,000,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bank Limited (A4, PACRA) May 17, 2024 21.10% - 6.500,000 6,500,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA) May 27, 2024 21.10% - 9,700,000 9,700,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA) May 31, 2024 2115% - 6,700,000 6,700,000 - - - - -
United Bank Limiled {AAA, PACRA) June §, 2024 21.04% - 5,000,000 5,000,000 - - - - -
Meezan Bank Limiled (AAA, PACRA} June 11, 2024 20.25% - 5,000,000 5,000,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bank Limited {AA, PACRA) June 11, 2024 21.10% - 5,300,000 5,300,000 - . - . -
Faysal Bank Limiled {44, PACRA) June 14, 2024 19.60% - 5,300,000 5,300,000 - - - - .
First Hatib Modaraha {AA+, PACRA) June 24, 2024 21.80% - 1,500,000 1,500,000 . - - - -
Meezan Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA) June 25, 2024 19.20% - 4600000 4,600,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bank Limiled {AA, PACRA} June 28, 2024 19.60% - 5,700,000 5,700,000 - - - - -
Uniled Bank Limited (AAA, PACRA} July 5, 2024 10.94% - 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 1,500,000 - 1.03% 1.52%
First Habtb Modaraba {AA+, PACRA) July 15, 2024 21.95% - 300,000 - 300,000 300,000 - 0.21% 0.30%
First Habib Modaraba (AA+, PACRA) July 17, 2024 99% - 500,000 - 500,000 500,000 - 0.34% 0.51%
First Habib Modaraba (AA+, PACRA) Augusi 2, 2024 21.90% - 600,000 - 600,000 600,000 - 041% 061%
First Habib Modaraba {AA+, PACRA) Seplember 24, 2024 20.45% - 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 1,500,900 - 1.03% 1.52%
Orix Leasing Pakistan Modaraba
(A8, PACRA) November 15, 2024  21.89% - 100,000 - 100,000 100000 - 0.07% 0.10%
Total as at June 30, 2024 4,500,000 4,500,000 - 3.08% 456%
Total as at June 30, 2023 10,500,000 10,500,000 -
MMMP
Unrealised Parcentage in selation to
Ralered Catrying | Mavket value \
Name of the bank Matuiity date Profif rate] As azt iy 1, |Placed during during the valf?as 3l |asatJune 30, ?p!m"jmm ! Het assels Total mihal
023 the year year  |foned0, 2028 2024 {diminution) as & obtho Plan valise of
! Juna 30, 2024 invagimani
% {Rupees in '000) %
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA) May 3, 2024 21.10% - 800,000  S00,000 - - . - -
Faysal Bank Limited (A4, PACRA) May 17, 2024 21.1% - 1,000,000 1,000,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA) May 31, 2024 21.2% - 1,000,000 1,000,000 - - - -
Faysal Bank Limited (AA, PACRA} June 14, 2024 2% - 1,000,000 1,000,000 - - - - -
Bank Al-Habib Limited {AA, PACRA) June 21, 2024 19.6% - 1,000,000 1,000,000 - - - - -
Faysal Bank Limitgd (AA, PACRA} June 28, 2024 19.6% - 1,000,000 4,000,000 - - - - -
United Bank Limited {AAA, PACRA) July 5, 2024 19.9% - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 1,000,000 . H.55% 50.00%
Bank Alfatah Limiled {AA+, PACRA} Seplembier 13,2024 20.5% - 1,000,000 - 1,000,600 1,000,000 . 11.55% 50.00%
Total as at June 30, 2024 2,000,000 2,000,000 - 2341%  100.00%

Total as at June 30, 2023

The profit and principal of certificate of musharakah is receivable at maturity.
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6.4 Unrealised appreciation on re-measurement of Note June 30, 2024~
investmments classified as financial assets mpipd [ mmp4 || Total
‘at fair value through profitorloss' e (Rupees in "000) -—secseereemr
Market value of investments 6.1.1 98,786,150 1,206,000 95,992,150
Carrying value of investments 6.1.1 98,555,046 1,200,000 99,755,946
230,204 6,000 199,748,056
7 ADVANCES , DEPOSITS, June 30, 2024
AND PROFIT RECEIVABLE mpip4 || Mmmp [[ msHP [T mmpi |} wmsSsP_ (| Total
{Rupees in "000)
Security deposit with Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited 100 100 - 100 - 300
Profit receivable on balances with banks 1,043,708 148,078 1,402 8,794 4,361 1,206,343
Profit receivable on sukuk cerlificates 2,938,289 - - 110,351 - 3,048,640
Profit recslvable on certificates of musharakah 69,217 - - - - 69,217
Profit receivable on ferm deposit receipts 187,724 13,387 - - - 201,111
Advance against [BFT redemptions 30,000 - - - - 30,000
ATM deposit with Meezan Bank Limited 1,000 - - - - 1,000
4,270,038 161,565 1,402 119,245 4,361 4,556,611
June 30, 2023
mpie-t J| MMmP  J[ MsSHP || Total
{Rupees in '000)
Security deposit with Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited 100 - - 100
Profit receivable on balances with banks 953,924 75,556 6 1,029,486
Profit receivable on sukuk certificates 221,857 - - 221,857
Profit receivable on certificates of musharakah 392,335 - - 392,335
Prepayments 100 - - 100
Advance against IBFT redemptions 1,000 - - 1,000
ATM deposit with Meezan Bank Limited 1,000 - - 1,000
1,570,316 75,556 & 1,645,878
June 30, 2024
8 PRELIMINARY EXPENSES AND  Note| MDIP1 J] mmmp J[ msuP  J[ MMP-I {| MsSsP || Total
FLOATATION COSTS {Rupees in "000)
At the beginning of the year 495 - - - - 495
Less: amortisation during the year 8.1 (151} - - - - (151)
At the end of the year 344 - - - - 344
———— June 30, 2023 —an
Mote MpiP-d || MmmP || MSHP || Total
{Rupees in "000)
At the beginning of the year 648 - - 648
Less: amortisation during the year 8.1 {153) - - (153)
At the end of the year 495 - - 4925

8.1

Preliminary expenses and flotation costs represent expenditure incurred prior to the commencement of operations of the

Fund. These costs are amortised over a period of five years in accordance with the requirements set out in the Trust Deed of
the Fund and the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008.

Note June 30, 2024
9 PAYABLE TO AL MEEZAN mpip-l [ mmmP [ msHP [T mmpea [ wmssp || Total

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (Rupees in "000}

LIMITED- MANAGEMENT COMPANY
Remuneration paysble 2.4 i7.372 1,831 22 3086 84 19,715
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the

Management Company 2.2 2,258 251 3 40 11 2,563
Selling and marketing expenses payable 9.3 90,698 11,471 - - - 102,168
Sales load payable 12,051 - - - - 12,051
Sindh Sales Tax on safes [vad payable 1,566 - - - - 1,566

123,945 13,653 25 346 95 138,064
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9.4

9.2

9.3

Remuneration payable
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the

Managemeni Company
Selling and marketing expenses payable

Sales load payable

Sindh Sales Tax on sales load payable

Meezan

Daily Income
Fund

Note e T L L1 L —— senn

moir-f || mmme |} MSHP || Total

{Rupees in '000)

a1 7,969 1,844 1 9,814
9.2 1,036 240 - 1,276
8.3 92,872 2,782 - 05,654
8,709 - - 8,709
1,132 - - 1,132
111,718 4,960 1 116,678

As per regulation 61 of the NBFC Regulations, 2008, the Management Company is entitled to a remuneration equal to an
amount not exceeding the maximum rate of management fee as disclosed in the Offering Document subject to the total
expense ratio limit.

Keeping in view the maximum allowable threshold, the Management Company has charged remuneration at the following
rates during the year ended June 30, 2024, The remuneration is payable to the management company monthly in arrears.

MbDIP-
2024 2023
Rate applicable | Rate applicable | Rate applicable . Rate applicable | Rate applicable | Rate applicable
A Rate applicable .
from April 01, | from November | from August 1, from July 1. 2023 from April 01, |from December 1,| from July 1, 2022
2024 to June 30, 01, 2023 to 2023 to October to Jul g 1 ’2023 2023 to June 30, (2022 to March 31,] to November 30,
2024 March 31, 2024 31, 2023 ¥ 31 2023 2023 2022
0.80% of the 0.7% of the 0.64% of the 0.46% of the 0.40% of the 0.49% of the 0.45% of the
average annual | average annual | average annual | average annual average anhual | average annual | average annual net
net assels net assets net assets net assets net assetls net assets assets
MMMP

Rate applicable from July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

Rate applicable from October 29, 2022 fo June 30, 2023

1.47% of the average annual net assets

1.47% of the average annual net assets

MSHP

Rate appl-icable frorm July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024

Rate applicable from June 19, 2023 to June 30, 2023

1% of the average annual net assets

1% of the average annual net assets

MMP-]

Rate applicable from August 30, 2023 to June 30, 2024

1% of the average annual net assets

MSSP

Rate applicable from April 24, 2024 fo June 30, 2024

1% of the average annual net assets

Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Management Company has been levied through the Sindh Sales Tax on Services
Act, 2011 at the rate of 13% (June 30, 2023: 13%).

tn accordance with Circular 11 dated July 5, 2019, issued by the SECP, the Management Company is entitled for charging
selling and marketing expenses to Collective Investment Schemes (CISs) managed by them upte a maximum limit approved
by the Board of Directors as part of annual plan. The Management Company, based on its own discretion, has charged
selling and marketing expenses while keeping in view the overall return and the total expense ratio limit at the {ollowing rates
subject to the total expense charged not being higher than the actual expense incurred during the year.

2023

MDIP-I
2024
Rate applicable
Rate applicable
from Aprit 01, z024] {Tom August 01,
2023 to March 31,
to June 30, 2024 2024

Rate applicable
from Juky 01, 2023
to July 31, 2023

Rate applicable
from April 04, 2023
lo June 30, 2623

[rgiiaﬂfgfa:;; from December 1, | from October 25, | from July 1, 2022
to A Ffl o 5023 2022 to March 31, | 2022 to November | to October 24,
@ ApILas, 2023 30,2022 2022

Rate applicable

Rate applicable | Rate applicable

0.20% of the
average annual

net assels

0.30% of the

average annual

net assets

0.48% of the
average annual
net assets

0.44% of the
average annual
net assels

0.42% of the
average annual
net assets

0.23% of the
average annual

0.12% of the
average annusal
net assets

0.13% of the
average annual
net assets

net assets
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MNMMP

Rate applicable from July 01, 2023 to June 30, 2024 Rate applicable from October 29, 2022 to June 30, 2023
0.37% of the average annual net assets 0.12% of the average annual net assets

9.4 In accordance with Regulation 60 of the NBFC Regulations, the Management Company is entitted to charge fees and
expenses for registrar services, accounting, operation and valuation services, related to a Collective Investment Scheme

(C18).

The Management Company, based on its own discretion, has charged such expenses at the rate of 0.02% (2023: 0.02%)
per annum of the average annual net assets of the plan MMMP for the period from July 1, 2023 fo January 31, 2024
whereas no expense has been charged for the period from February 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024, subject to lotal expense
charged being lower than actual expense incurred.

8.5 During the year, SECP carried out routine offsite review and onsite inspection of the Management Company and inspected,
among ofher matters, the mechanism of chargeability of seling and marketing expenses to the funds under its
management. As a result of this inspection, SECP recomimended changes in the mechanism of chargeability of selling and
marketing expenses to the fund. As agreed with SECP, the Management Company has refunded an aggregate amount of
Rs. 37.18 million in MDIP-l and Rs. 1.57 million in MMMP to the identified unit holders through the issvance of additional
units of the Fund subsequent to the year end. There is no impact of this refund on Net Assets Value of the Fund as at June

30, 2024,
Note June 30, 2024
10 PAYABLE TO CENTRAL moip- {[ mmwme [T msup [[ swpt J|  mssP [[ Total
DEPOSITORY COMPANY OF (Rupees in *000)
PAKISTAN LIMITED - TRUSTEE
Remuneration payable 10.1 10,393 695 6 116 17 11,227
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration
payable to the Trustee 10.2 1.351 an 1 15 2 1,459
CDS charges payable . 777 - - - - 777
12,521 785 7 131 18 13.483
Note ——rrrr—eneaes JUNEG 30, 2023
Moipd || mMME  {| MSHP_ [} Total
{Rupees i "000}
Remuneration payable 10.1 58618 354 - 5,872
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration payable to the Trustee 10.2 730 46 - 776
CDS charges payable 780 - - 780

7,128 400 - 7,528

10.1  The Trustee is entitled 1o monthly remuneration for services rendered to the Fund under the provisions of the trust deed, at
the rate of 0.075% per annim of net assets of the Fund.

10.2 Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of Trusiee levied through Sindh Sales Tax on Services Act, 2011 has been charged at the
rate of 13% (June 30, 2023: 13%).

Note June 30, 2024
(b PAYABLE TO THE SECURITIES MDIP4 || MMMP ] MsHP | mmPd || MSSP ||  Total
AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION {Rupees in '000)
OF PAKISTAN (SECP)
Fee payable 11.1 10,499 702 6 116 i7 11,340
10,499 702 =3 116 17 11,340
e JUuNe 30, 2023
MDIP-l__J|_MMMP_ || MSHP [}  Total
Note {Rupees in '000)
Fee payable 114 13.301 587 - 13,888
13,301 587 - 13.888

111 In accordance with the NBFC Regulations, a Collective Investment Scheme (CIS) is required to pay non-reiundable fee to
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan {SECP) at the rate of fee to 0.075% (2023: 0.02%}) per annum of the
daily net assets of the Fund, applicable to an “Income Scheme”. Accordingly, the Fund has charged SECP fee at the rate of
0.075% per annurn of the daily net assets during the year.
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Further, the Fund is required to pay SECP fee within fifteen days of the close of every calendar month. Previously, the Fund
was required to pay SECP fee within three months of the close of accounting year.

June 30, 2024
12 ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER moiP-l || mmmp || msHP (| Mmmea || mssP_ || Total
LIABILITIES {Rupees in "'000)
Brokerage payable 500 - - - - 500
Auditors' remuneration payable 162 17 4 57 4 244
Zakat Payable 14,546 3,385 - 12 13 17,956
Wilhholding tax payable 456,691 29,061 1,650 21,281 825 509,208
Shartah advisory fee payable 1,075 - - - - 1,075
IBFT charges payable 1,739 41 - 30 3 1,822
Other expenses payable - - 20 30 20 70
474,713 32,504 1,674 21,419 565 530,875
June 30, 2023
Mpip-1 || MMMP H MSHP  |{ Total
{Rupees in "000)
Brokerage payable 1,904 1 - 1,905
Auditors' remuneration payable 280 21 - 301
Zakat Payabie 2614 247 - 2,861
Withholding tax payable 218,893 12.560 - 231,453
Shariah advisory fee payable - - 20 20
Other expenses payable 550 - - 550
224,241 12,829 20 237,090
13 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
There were no contingencies and commitments outstanding as at June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023.
June 30, 2024
mMDIP-l (| mmmp || msHP  [{ MMP || MssP |  Total
14 AUDITORS' REMUNERATION {Rupees in "000)
Annual audit fee ag 44 2 20 2 157
Fee for half yearly review of condensed
interim financial statements 83 - - 2 . 85
Fee for other cerlifications - - 2 46 2 50
Qut of pocket expenses and Sindh Sales Tax 34 - - 8 - 42
206 44 4 76 4 334
e e——— Jung 30, 2023 —
wmDip<t |f MMMP || MSHP ||  Total
{Rupees in '000}
Annual audit fee 290 - - 290
Fee for half yearly review of condensed interim financial statements 79 21 - 100
Cul of pocket expenses and Sindh Sales Tax 13 - - 13

382 21 - 403

18 TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

The total expense ratio (TER) of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 based on current year resulls is as follows:

June 30, 2024
MDIe-L [[ mwmme || mseP || wmmpd [ mMssP
{Rupees in '000)

Total Expense Ratio {TER) 1.24% 2.20% 1.30% 1.30% 1.27%
Governtnent levies (included in TER) 0.18% 0.28% 0.21% 0.21% 0.21%

- Jun@ 30, 2023 wecvermeaecned]
mDIPd [ mmmP || mMSHP
---------- — {Rupees in ‘000} -———emememm——

Total Expense Ratio {TER) 0.89% 1.93% 1.24%
Government levies {included in TER) 0.09% 0.22% 0.16%
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The above ratio is within the maximum limit of 2.5% prescribed under the NBFC Regulations for a collective investment
scheme categorised as an 'Income Scheme'.

16 TAXATION

The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax under Clause 89 of Part | of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% ef the accounting income for the year as reduced by capital
gains, whether realised or unrealised, is distributed amongst the unit holders as cash dividend. Furthermore, as per
Regulation B3 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the Fund is required to
distribute not less than 90% of its accounting income for the year derived from sources other than capital gains as reduced
by such expenses as are chargeable thereon to the unit holders. Since the Management Company has distributed the
required minimum percentage of income earned by the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2024 to the unit holders in the
manner as explained above, no provision for taxation has been made in these financial statements during the year.

The Fund is also exempt from the provisions of section 113 {minimum tax) under clause 11A of Part IV of the Second
Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

17 TRANSACTIONS WITH CONNECTED PERSONS / RELATED PARTIES

Connected persons / related parties include Al Meezan Investment Management Limited being the Management Company,
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited being the Trustee, Meezan Bank Limited being the holding company of the
Management Company, other collective investment schemes managed by the Management Company, Pakistan Kuwait
Investment Company (Private) Limited being the associated company of the Management Company, any entity in which the
Management Company, its CISs or their connected persons have material interest, any person or company beneficially
owning directly or indirectly 10% or more of the net assets of the Fund, directors and their close family members and key
management personnel of the Management Company.

Transactions with connected persons essentially comprise sale and redemption of units, fee on account of managing the
affairs of the Fund, sales load, other charges and distribution payments fo connected persons. The transactions with
connected persons are also in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and at terms determined in accordance
with market rates.

Remuneration to the Management Company of the Fund is determined in accordance with the provisions of the NBFC
Regulations, 2008 and the Trust Deed.

Remuneration to the Trustee of the Fund is determined in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed.

Allocated expenses and selling and marketing expenses are charged to the Fund by the Management Company subject to
the maximum prescribed Total Expense Ratio.

The details of fransactions carried out by the Fund with connected persons during the year and balances with them as at
year end are as follows:

Balances 2024 2023
----- (Rupees in '000) -----
MDIP-]
Al Meezan Investment Management Limited - Management Company
Management fee payable 17,372 7.969
Sindh Sales Tax on management fee payable ) 2,258 1,036
Selling and marketing expenses payable 90,698 92,872
Sales Load Payable 12,051 8,709
Sindh Sales Tax on sales load payable 1,666 1,132
Investment of 7,858,987 units (2023: 18,205,639) 392,949 910,282
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee
Remuneration payable to the Trustee 10,393 5,618
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee 1,351 730
CDS charges payabie i 780
Security deposit 100 100
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Balances
MDIP-1

Meezan Bank Limited

Balance with bank

Profit receivable on saving account
Sales ioad payable

Sindh Sales Tax on sales load payable
Sharizh advisor fee payable

Advance against ATM deposit
Advance against IBFT redemptions

Al Meezan investment Management Limited - Employees Gratuity Fund

Investment of 577,813 units (June 30, 2023: 474,061)

Meezan Strategic Allocation Fund - MSAP -1
Investment of Nil units (June 30, 2023: 1,691,418 units)

Meezan Strategic Allocation Fund - MSAP - I
Investment of Nil units (June 30, 2023: 1,467,292 units)

Meezan Strategic Allocation Fund - MSAP - I
Investrent of Nil units (June 30, 2023: 1,195,828 units)

Meezan Strategic Allocation Fund - MSAP - IV
Investment of Nil upits (June 30, 2023: 662,866 units)

Meezan Strategic Allocation Fund - MSAP -V
Investment of Nil units (June 30, 2023: 305,716 units}

Meezan Financial Planning Fund Of Funds - MAAP -1
investment of Nil units (June 30, 2023; 679,598 units)

Directors and Executives of the Management Company
Investrment of 1,189,208 units (June 30, 2023: 10,248,541 units)

Transactions during the year

MoP-l

Al Meezan Investment Management Limited - Management Company
Remuneration for the year

Sindh Sales Tax on management fee for the year

Selling and marketing expense

Units issued: 91,882,486 units (June 30, 2023: 59,136,270 units)

Units redeemed: 102,229,138 units (June 30, 2023: 40,930,631 units}
Dividend paid

Centrzal Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trusiee
Remuneration of the Trustee

Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee

CDS charges

2024

Meezan

Daily Income
Fund

2023

--==- (Rupees in "000} --—-

432,180 348,876

5,941 3,840

35,090 70,764

4,562 9,198

1,075 550

1,000 1,000

30,000 1,000

28,891 23,703

- 84,571

- 73,365

- 59,791

- 33,143

- 15,286

- 33,980

59,460 512,427
For the year ended

June 30, June 30,

2024 2023

----- {Rupees in "000) —--

900439 _ 208,762
117,057 38,839
~_ 357,090 175,700
4,625375__ 2,963,981
_ 5,111,457 2,046,532
208,466 47,786
95,858 49,881
12,462 6,484
] 1,667
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Transactions during the year For the year ended
June 30, June 30,
MDIP-{ 2024 2023

we {RUpEES iN "000} -
Meezan Bank Limited

Profit on savings account 64,933 30,298
Shariah advisory fee 1,063 1,090
Profit on term deposit receipis 159,902 734,534
Term deposit receipt and certificate of musharaka placed 54,400,000 71,750,000
Term deposit receipt and certificate of musharaka matured 54,400,000 71,750,000

Al Meezan Investment Management Limited - Employees Gratuity Fund

Units issued: 103,752 units (June 30, 2023: 714,061 units) 5,188 35,703
Units redeemed: Nil units (June 30, 2023: 240,000 units) - 12,000
Dividend paid 5,188 2,203

National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited
NCCPL charges 119 -

Meezan Strategic Allocation Fund - MSAP - |

Units issued: 550,717 units {June 30, 2023: : 1,629,881 units) 27,536 81,494
Units redeemed: 2,242,135 units (June 30, 2023: 1,605,500 units) 112,107 80,275
Dividend paid 9,771 8,484

Meezan Strategic Allocation Fund - MSAP - I

Units issued: 580,076 units (June 30, 2023: 1,101,295 units) 28,004 55,065
Units redeemed: 2,047,368 units (June 30, 2023: 1,086,511 units) 102,368 54,326
Dividend paid 6,104 7,065

Meezan Strategic Allocation Fund - MSAP -1l

Units issued: 518,583 units (June 30, 2023: : 962,181 units) 25,929 48,109
Units redeemed: 1,714,411 units (June 30, 2023: 690,000 units) 85,721 34,500
Dividend paid 8.129 6,608

Meezan Strategic Allocation Fund - MSAP - IV

Units issued: 318,278 units (June 30, 2023: 602,628 units) 15,964 30,131
Units redeemed: 982,144 units {June 30, 2023; 348,620 units) 49,107 17,481
Dividend paid 4,684 2,716

Meezan Strategic Allocation Fund - MSAP -V

Units issued: 121,744 units (June 30, 2023: 253,773 units) 6,087 12,689
Units redeemed: 427,460 units (June 30, 2023: 168,600 units) 21,373 8,430
Dividend paid 2,387 1,189

Meezan Financial Planning Fund Of Funds - MAAP -1

Units issued: 269,732 units (June 30, 2023: 438,107 units) 13,487 21,906
Units redeemed: 949,330 units (June 30, 2023; 99,000 units) 47 467 4,050
Dividend paid 5,487 2,905

Directors and Executives of the Management Company

Units issued: 14,999,823 units (June 30, 2023: 32,559,214 units) 750,933 1,643,790
Unite redeemed: 22,282,149 units (June 30, 2023: 28,811,455 units) 1,114,107 1,490,573
Dividend Paid 35,544 105,448
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Balances

MMMP

Al Meezan Investment Management Limited - Management Company
Management fee payable

Sindh Sales Tax on management fee payable

Selling and marketing expenses payable

Allocated expense payable

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee
Remuneration payable to the Trustee
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee

Meezan Bank Limited
Balance with bank
Profit receivable on saving account

Transactions during the year

MMMP

Al Meezan Investment Management Limited - Management Company
Remuneration for the year

Sindh Sales Tax on management fee for the year

Selling and marketing expense

Allocated expense payable

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee
Remuneration of the Trustee
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee

National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited
NCCPL charges

Meezan Bank Limited
Profit on savings account

Balances

MEHP

Al Meezan Investment Management Limited - Management Company
Management fee payable
Sindh Sales Tax on management fee payable

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee
Remuneration payable to the Trustee
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee

Meezan Bank Limited
Balance with bank
Profit receivable on saving ascount

Meezan

Daily Income
Fund

2024 2023
----- (Rupees in "000) -----

1,931 1,844
251 240
11,471 2,782
- 94
695 354
a0 46
181,555 33,731
460 886
For the year ended
June 30, June 30,
2024 2023

we-- {Rupees in '000) ----

134,529 43,158
17,489 5,611
__ a8l ___ 4704
914 587
8,864 2,202
892 286
119 -
22,124 12,367
2024 2023

-- {RUupees in "000) ---

22 1
3 -
8 -
3 N
262 5
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Transactions during the year For the year ended
June 30, June 30,
MSHP 2024 2023

Al Meezan Investment Management Limited - Management Company
Remuneration for the year 612 1
Sindh Sales Tax on management fee for the year 80 -

Central Depository Company of PaKistan Limited - Trustee
Remuneration of the Trustee 46 -
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee & -

Meezan Bank Limited
Profit on savings account 20 -

Balances 2024 2023
===~ (Rupees in '000}) ----
MMP-1

Al Meezan Investment Management Limited - Management Company

Management fee payable 308 -

Sindh Sales Tax on management fee payable 40

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee

Remuneration payable to the Trustee 116

Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee 15

Meezan Bank Limited

Balance with bank 51,546

Profit receivable on saving account 279

Transactions during the year For the year ended

June 30, June 30,

2024 2023

MMP-I --= (Rupees in '000) -----

Al Meezan Investment Management Limited - Management Company

Remuneration for the year 24,709

Sindh Sales Tax on management fee for the year 3,212

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee

Remuneration of the Trustee 1,857

Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee 241

Meezan Bank Limited

Profit on savings account 5,396

National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited

NCCPL charges 119

Directors and Executives of the Management Company

Units issued: 60,089 units (June 30, 2023: Nil units) 3,100

Units redeemed: 60,089 units (June 30, 2023: Nil units) 3.231
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Balances 2024 2023
---- {RUpees in '000) -—--
MSsP

Al Meezan Investment Management Limited - Management Company

Management fee payable 84 -
Sindh Sales Tax on management fee payable 11 -

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee

Remuneration payable to the Trustee A7 -
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee 2 -

Meezan Bank Limited
Balance with bank 63,413 -

Profit receivable on saving account 88 -

Unit Holders holding 10% or more units of the Fund

Investment 9,416,937 units (June 30, 2023 Nil units) 472,654 -
Transactions during the year For the year ended
June 30, June 30,

2024 2023

MSSP ----- {Rupees in '000) -----

Al Meezan Investment Management Limited - Management Company

Remuneration for the year 285 -

Sindh Sales Tax on management fee for the year 37 -

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee
Remuneration of the Trustee 21 -
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee 3 -

Meezan Bank Limited
Profit on savings account 156 -

June 30, 2024

18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS MoIP-l || mmmp || msHP || mmp4 || MssP || Total
Note (Rupees in *000)
Balances with banks 52,202,270 6,718,225 90,433 877,909 773173 60,662,010
Term deposit receipts - having original
maturity of 3 months or less 6.2 16,700,000 - - - - 16,700,000
Certificates of musharakah - having
original maturity of 3 months or less 6.3 4,400,000 2,000,000 - - - 5,400,000

73,302,270 8,718,225 90,433 877,909 773,473 83,762,010

T T R —
moe- [ mmme [| MsHP  [|  Total
{Rupees in "000)

Balances with banks 65,828,982 5,518,840 4,132 71,351,954
Term deposit receipts - having original maturity of 3 months or less 16,300,000 - - 16,300,000
Certificates of musharakah - having

original maturity of 3 months or fess 3,000,000 - - 3,000,000

85,128,082 5,518,840 4,132 90,651,954

ANNUAL REPORT JUNE-2024 241




Meezan

Daily Income
Fund

19 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
MDIP-§ MDIP-I
2024 2023
. At fair value Af fair value
At amoriised through profit Total Atamortised through profit Total
cost cost
orloss orloss
essarrersnanaenaenees (RUPEES I “000) {Rupees in 000} ~-weereamseresnses
Financial assets
Balances with banks 52,202,270 - 52,202,270 65,828,982 - 65,528,982
Investments - 98,786,150 98,786,150 - 23,450,000 23,450,000
Receivable against conversion of units 677,388 - 677,388 1,077,419 - 1,077,419
Advances, deposits and profit receivable 4,270,038 - 4,270,038 1,570,216 - 1,570,216
57,149,606 98,786,150 155935846 68,476,617 23,450,000 91,926,617
Financial liabilities
Payable to Al Meezan Investment Management
Limited - Management Company 123,945 - 123,945 111,718 - 111,718
Payable to Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee 12,521 - 12,521 7.128 - 7.128
Payable to Meezan Bank Limited 39.652 - 39,652 79,963 - 79,963
Payable against convarsion and
redernption of units 8,880,283 - 6,880,293 205,715 - 205,715
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 3,476 - 3,476 2,734 - 2,734
Dividend Payable 142,158 - 142,158 138,224 - 138,224
9,202 035 - 9,202,035 545,482 - 545,482
MMMP MMMP
2024 2023
At falr value At fair value
Atamortised ||y o2ugh profit Total Atamortised ||y oah profit Total
cost cost
orloss orloss
-------- - {Rupees in ‘000} {Rupees in '000) «eeeesmserssncscaee
Financial assets
Balances with banks 6,718,225 - 6,718,225 5,518,840 - 5,618,840
Investments - 2,000,000 2,000,000 - - -
Receivable against conversion of unils 7,204 - 7,204 252 - 252
Advances, deposits and profit receivable 161,665 - 161,565 75,556 - 75,556
6,886,094 2,000,000 8,886,994 5,584,648 - 5,594,648
Financial liabilities
Payable to Al Meezan Investment Management
Lirmited - Management Company 13,653 - 13,653 4 960 - 4,960
Payabie to Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Truslee 785 - 785 400 - 400
Payable against conversion and
redemption of units 175,085 - 175,055 24,688 - 24,688
Accrued expenses and other liabilities &8 - 58 22 - 22
Dividend payable 8,191 - 8,191 7,579 7.979
197,742 - 197,742 38,049 - 35.049
MSHP MSHP
2024 2023
. At fair value At fair value
Atamortised through profit Total At amorfised through profit Tetal
cost cost
or foss or Joss
---------- «- {Rupees in "000) {Rupees i "000) reerrererreerncrrene
Financial assets
Balances with banks 90,433 - 90,433 4,132 - 4,132
Advances, deposits and profit receivable i,402 - 1,402 6 - 6
91,835 - 91,835 4,138 - 4138
Financial liabilities
Payable to Al Megzan Investment Management
Limited - Management Company 25 - 25 1 . 1
Payable to Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee 7 - 7 - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 24 - 24 20 - 20
58 - 56 21 - 21
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MMP-|
2024
. At fair value
Atamortised through profit or Tolal
cost
loss
- - (Rupess in '000) «ome—r B
Financial agsets
Balances with banks 877,909 - 877,909
Investments - 1,206,000 1,206,000
Receivable against conversion of units 601,337 - 601,337
Advances, deposits and profit receivable 119,245 - 119,245
1,598,491 1,205,000 2,804,491
Financial liabilities -
Payable to Al Meezan Invesiment Management
Limited - Management Company 346 - 346
Payable to Ceniral Depository Company of
Pakistar: Limited - Trustee 3 - 131
Payable against conversion and redemplion of units 38,21 - 39,201
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 126 - 126
40,629 - 40,629
MSSP
2024
Al fair value
At al::sr:ised through profit or Total
lass
{Rupecs in '000)
Financial assets
Balances with banks 773,173 - 773,173
Recelvable against conversion of units 137,907 - 137,907
Advances, deposits and profit receivable 4,381 - 4,361
=315441 - 916441
Finanetal liabHities
Payable to Al Meezan Invesiment Management Limited - Management Company 95 - 05
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee 19 - 19
Payable against conversion and redemplion of units 3,120 - 3,120
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 27 - 27
3261 - 3,261

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Fund's objective in managing risk is the creation and protection of unit holders' value. Risk is inherent in the Fund's
activities, but it is managed through monitoring and controlling activities which are primarily set up to be performed based on
limits established by the Management Company, the constitutive documents of the Fund and the regulations and directives
of the SECP. These limits reflect the business strategy and market enviranment of the Fund as well as the level of risk that
the Fund is willing to accept. The Board of Directors of the Management Company supervises the overall risk management
approach within the Fund. The Fund is exposed to market risk, figuidity risk and credit risk arising from the financial
instruments it holds.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in
market prices.

The Management Company manages the market risk through diversification of the investment porifolio and by following the
internal guidelines established by the Investment Committee and regulations laid down by the SECP.

Market risk comprises of three types of risks: profit rate risk, currency risk, and price risk.
{i} Profitrate risk

Profit rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will flucluate as a result of
changes in market profit rates. As of June 30, 2024, the Fund is exposed to such risk on its balances held with banks,
investments in sukuk certificates and certificates of musharakah. The Investment Commitiee of the Fund reviews the
porifolio of the Fund on a regular basis to ensure that the risk is managed within the acceptable limits.

a) Sensitivity analysis for varjiable rate instruments

Presently, the Fund holds balances with banks which exposa the Fund to cash flow profit rate risk. In case of 100 basis
points increase / decrease in applicable rates on the last repricing date with all other variables held constant, the net
(loss) / income for the year and net assets of the Fund would have been higher / lower by Rs. 606.111 million (2023:
Rs. 713.519 million),
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The composition of the Fund's investmeni portfolio and profit rales are expected to change over time. Accordingly, the
sensitivity analysis prepared as of June 30, 2024 is not necessarily indicative of the impact on the Fund's net asseis of
future movements in profit rates.

Profit rate sensitivity position for on-balance sheet financial instruments is based on the earlier of contractual repricing or
maturity date and for off-balance sheet instruments is based on the setilement date..

The Fund's profit rate sensitivity related to financial assets and financial liabilities as at June 30, 2024 can be determined as

follows:
MBtP-I
2024
Exposed to profit rate risk
Effective More than three Notexposed to
profit rate Up to three r Mote than one . Total
fit rate risk
{%} months months and up year profitiens
ko ong year
{Rupees in *000)
Financial assets
Balances with bank 7.05% - 20.00% 52,152,217 - - 50,053 52,202,270
Investments 19.52% - 23.44% | 38,640,243 60,145,808 - - 98,786,150
Receivable against conversion of units - - - 677,388 677,388
Advances, deposits and profit recaivable - - - 4,270,038 4,270,038
90,792,460 60,145,908 - 4,997,479 155,935,846
Financial liabilities
Payable to Al Meezan Investment Management
Lirmited - Management Company . - - 123,945 123,945
Payable to Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee - - - 12,521 12,521
Payable to Meezan Bank Limited - - - 39,652 39,652
Payable against conversion and redemption of units - - - 8,880,283 8,880,283
Dividend Payable - - - 142,158 142,158
Accrued expenseas and other liabilities - - - 3,476 3,476
- - - 9,202,035 9,202,035
On-balance sheet gap (a) 90,792,460 60,145,908 - (4,204,5656) 146,733,811
Off-balance sheet financial instruments - - - - -
Off-balance sheet gap (b) - - - - -
Total profit rate sensltivity gap (a+b) 90,792,460 60,145,908 -
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap 90,792,460 150,938,367 150,938,367
MMMP
2024
Exposed to profit rate risk
Iffg;:tri:; Up to three More than three More than one Not exposed to Total
F o .
%) months months and up year prolit rate risk
to one year
{Rupees In ‘000}
Financial assets
Balances with bank 7.05% - 20.00% 6,718,222 - - 3 6,718,225
Investments 12.94% - 20.50% 2,000,000 - - - 2,000,000
Recelvable against conversion of units - B - 7.204 7.204
Advances, deposits and profit receivable - - - 161,565 161,585
8,718,222 - - 168,772 8,885,994
Financial [fabilities
Payable to Al Meezan Invesiment Management
Limited - Management Company - - - 13,653 13,653
Payable to Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee - - - 785 785
Payable against conversion and redemption of units - - - 175,055 175,055
Dividend payable - - - 8,191 8,191
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 58 58
- - - 197.742 197,742
On-balance sheet gap (a} 8,716,222 z - (25,970)  5.689,250
Off-balance sheet financial instruments - - - - -
Off-balance sheet gap {b) - - - - -
Total profit rate sensitivity gap {a+b) 8,718,222 - -
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap 8,718,222 8,718,222 8,718,222
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MSHP
2024
Exposed to profit rate risk
Eifective
Mare Lhan three Not exposed fo
profit rate Up to three months and up More thar one profit rate risk Total
(%) menths year
to ane year
{Rupees in"000)
Financial assets
Balances with bank 11.01% - 19.25% 90,433 - - - 90,433
Advances, deposils and profit receivable - - - 1,402 1,402
90,433 - - 1,402 91,835
Financial liabilities
Payable to Al Meezan Investrnent Management
Limited - Management Company - - - 25 25
Payable to Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustes - - - 7 7
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 24 24
- - - 56 56
On-balance sheet gap (a) 90,433 - - 1,346 91,779
Off-balance sheet financial instruments - - - - -
Off-balance sheet gap (b) - - - - -
Total profit rate sensitivity gap {a+b) 90,433 - -
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap 90,433 90,433 90,433
MM4P-l
2024
Exposed to profit rate risk
Effective
More than three Not exposed to
pro;;ate U':n t:nt':':'e months and up More t::: ane {1 profit rate risk Total
to one year ¥
{Rupees in 000}
Financial assets
Balances with bank 11.01% - 20.00% 877,909 - - - 877,909
Invesiments 21.11% 1,206,000 - - - 1,208,000
Receivable against conversion of units - - - 601,337 601,337
Advances, deposits and profit receivable - - - 119,245 119,245
2,083,909 - - 720,582 2,804,491
Financial liabilities
Payable to Al Meezan Investment Management
Lirnited - Management Company - - - 346 346
Payable to Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee - - - 131 131
Payable against conversion and redemption of units - - - 39,201 39,201
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 126 126
- - - 40,629 40,629
On-balance sheet gap (a) 2,083,909 - - 679,853 2,763,862
Off-balance sheet financial instruments - - - - -
Off-balance sheet gap (b) - - - e
Total profit rate sensitivity gap (a+h} 2,083,909 - -
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap 2,083,909 2,083,909 2,083,809
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M3SP
2024
Exposed to prolit rate risk
Effective
More than three Hot exposed to
profit rate Up to three tnonths and up Mere than one profit rate risk Total
(%} months \ year
0 One year
{Rupees in "000)
Financial assets
Balances with bank 11.01% - 19.25% 773,173 - - - 773,473
Investments - - - - -
Receivable against conversion of units - - - 137,907 137,907
Advances, deposits and profit receivable - - - 4,361 4,361
773,173 - - 142,268 915,441
Financial liabilities
Fayable to Al Maezan Investment Management
Limited - Management Company - - - 95 95
Payable to Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee - - - 19 i9
Payable against conversion and redemption of units - - - 3,120 3,120
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 27 27
- - - 3,261 3,261
On-balance sheet gap (a) 773,173 - - 139,007 912,180
Off-balance sheet financia! instruments - - - - -
Off-balance sheet gap (b) - - - - -
Total profit rate sensitivity gap (a+b} 773,473 - -
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap 773,173 773,173 773,173
MDIP
2023
Exposed to profit rate risk
Effective
More than three Not exposed to
prog ;ate Upt;.- ltl;ree months and up More tg:;r ORe [ o ofit rate risk Total
° monins to one year ¥
{Rupees in '000}
Financial assets
Batancas with bank 6.74% -~ 20.50% 65,828,982 - - - 65,828,982
Investments 18.57% - 22.72% | 21,800,000 1,650,000 - - 23,450,000
Receivable against conversion of units - - - 1,077,419 1,077,419
Advances, deposits and profit receivable - - - 1,570,216 1,570,216
87,628,982 1,650,000 - 2,647,635 91,926,617
Financial liabitities
Payable to Al Meezan Investment Management
Limited - Management Company - - - 111,718 111,718
Payable to Ceniral Depositary Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee - - - 7128 7,128
Payable to Meezan Bank Limited - - - 79,963 79,963
Payable against conversion and rederption of units - - - 205,715 205,715
Dividend payable - - - 138,224 138,224
Accrued expenses and other lizbifities - - - 2,734 2,734
- - - 545,482 545,482
On-balance sheet gap (a) 87,628,982 1,650,000 - 2,102,153 91,381,136
Off-balance sheet financial instruments - - - - -
Ofi-balance sheet gap {b) - - - - -
Total profit rate sensitivity gap (a+b) 87,628,982 1,650,000 -
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap 87.628,982 89,278,082 890,278,882
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MUMP
2023
Exposed to profit rate risk
Effective
profit rate Uptothree More than theee |} 13 . than one N?;;:?:;e:st: Total
%) months months and up year p
to one year
{Rupees in *000)
Financial assets
Balances with bank 10.00% - 20.00% 5,518,840 - - - 5,518,840
Investments - - - - -
Receivable against conversion of units - - - 252 252
Advances, deposits and profit receivable - - - 75,556 75,556
5,518,840 - - 75,808 5,504,648
Financial liabilities
Payable to Al Meezan Investment Management
Limited - Management Cornpany - - - 4,960 4,960
Payable to Central Depository Comipany of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee - - - 400 400
Payable against conversion and redemption of units - - - 24,688 24,688
Dividend payable - - - 7.979 7.979
Accruad expenses and other liabilities - - - 2,734 2,734
- - - 40,761 40,761
On-balance sheef gap (a) 5,518,840 - - 35,047 5,553,887
Off-balance sheet financial instruments - - - - -
Off-balance sheet gap (b) - - - - -
Total profit rate sensitivity gap {a+b} 5,518,840 - -
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap 5,518,840 5,518,840 5,518,840
MSHP
2023
Exposed to profit rate risk
Effective
More than three Not exposed to
proi":t rale Up to three months and up More than one profit rate risk Total
(%) months year
to one year

{Rupees in 000}

Financial assets
Balances with bank 6.74% - 20.50% 4,132 - - - 4,132

Advances, deposits and profit receivable - - - 5] &
4,132 - - 6 4,138
Financial liabilities

Payable to Al Meezan [nvesiment Management
Limited - Management Company - - - 1 1
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 20 20
- - - 21 21
On-balance sheet gap {a) 4,132 - - (15) 4,117

Off-balance sheet financial instruments - - - - -

Off-balance sheet gap (b} - - d e ————
Total profit rate sensitivity aap {a+b) 4,132 - -
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap 4,132 4,132 4,132
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(ii} GCurrency risk

Currency rigk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Fund does not have any financial instruments in foreign currencies and hence
is not exposed to such risk.

(iiiY Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices {other than those arising from profit rate risk or currency risk) whether those changes are caused by
factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments
traded in the market.

The Fund does not hold any instruments that expose it to price risk as of June 30, 2024.
20.2  Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund may not be able to generate sufficient cash resources to seitle its obligation in full as
they fall due or ean only do so on terms that are materially disadvantageous to the Fund.

The Fund is exposed to daily settlement of equity securities and daily redemptions at the option of unit holders. The Fund's
approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that the Fund will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabilities when due under both normal and stressed conditions. The Fund's policy is, therefore, to invest the majority of its
assets in Investments that are fraded in an active market and can be readily disposed and are considered readily realisable.

As per the NBFC Regulations, 2008, the Fund can borrow in the short-term to ensure settlement the maximum limit of which
is fifteen percent of the net assets upto 90 days and would be secured by the assets of the Fund.

in order to manage the Fund's overal liquidiy, the Fund may also withhold daily redemption requests in excess of ten
percent of the units in issue and such requests would be freated as redemption requests qualifying for being processed on
the next business day. Such procedure would continue until the autstanding redemption requests coms down fo a level
below ten percent of the units then in issue. The Fund did not withhold any redemption requests during the year ended June
30, 2024.

The table below summaries the maturity profile of the Fund's financial instruments. The analysis into relevant maturity

groupings is based on the remaining period at the end of the reporting period o the contractual maturity dates. However, the
assets and liabilities that are receivable / payable on demand including balances with banks have been included in the
maturity grouping of one month:

MDIP
2024
Morethan | Morethan | Morethan Financial
Within 1 month| "¢ month | three months | one year and { More than § ir!strumenls Total
andupto |and uptoone] uplofive years  {with no fixed
three monthg year years mafurity
{Rupees in *000}
Financial assets
Balances with banks §2,202,270 - - - - - 52,202,270
Investments 6,634,363 | 32,005,880 | 43,391,710 [ 16,754,198 - - 58,786,150
Receivable against conversion of units 677,388 - - - - - 677388
Advances, deposils and profit receivable 1,043,708 | 3,195,230 - - - 31,100 4,270,038
60,557,729 35,201,110 43,391,710 16,754,198 - 31,100 155,935,846
Financial liabilities
Payable to Al Meezan Investmeni Management
Limited - Management Company 123,945 - - - - - 123,945
Payabie o Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee 12,621 - - - - - 12,521
Payable to Meezan Bank Limited 35,692 - - - - - 39,652
Payable against conversion and redemption of units 8,880,283 - - - - . 8,880,283
Dividend Payable 142,158 142,158
Accrued expenses and other liabillies 2,239 162 1,075 - - - 3,476
9,200,798 162 1,075 - - - 9,202,035
Net assets 51,356,931 35,200,948 43,390,635 16,754,198 - 3,100 146,733,581t
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MMMP
2024
Morethan | Morethan | Morethan Financial
one month {three months | one year and | More than 5| instrumenis |
Within 1 month andupto |[anduptoone| uptofive years |with no fixed Total
three months year years maturity
{Rupees in"060)
Financial assets
Balances with banks 6,718,225 - - - - - 6,718,225
Investments 2,000,000 - - - - - 2,000,000
Receivable against conversion of units 7,204 - - - - - 7,204
Advances, deposits and profit receivable 151,355 10,110 - - 100 161,565

100 8,886,994

8,876,784 10,110
Financial liabilities
Payable to Al Meezan Investment Management

Limited - Management Company 13,653 - - - - - 13,653
Payable to Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee 785 - - - - - 785
Payable against conversion and redemption of uniis 175,055 - - - - - 175,055
Dividend Payable 8,191 - - - - - 8,191
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 4 17 - - - - 58
197,725 17 - - - - 197,742
Net assets 8,679,059 10,093 - - - 100 8,689,252

MSHP
2024
Morethan | Morethan | Morethan Financial
i s S0 | L ot ) ST 7
three months year years maturity
{Rupees in '900)
Financial assets
Balances with banks 90,433 - - - - - 90,433
Advances, deposits and profit receivable 1,402 - - - - - 1,402
91,835 - - - - - 91,835
Financial liabilities
Payable (o Al Meezan Investment Management
Limited - Management Company 25 - - - - - 25
Payable to Central Deposiiory Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee 7 - - - - - 7
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 20 4 - - - - 24
52 4 - - - - 56
Net assets / (liabilities) 91,783 (4) - - - - 1,779
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Financtal assets

Balances with banks

Investments

Receivable against conversion of units
Advances, deposits and profit receivable

Financial fiabtlittes

Payable fo Al Meezan Investmnent Management
Limited - Management Company

Payable to Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Truslee

Payable against conversion and redemplion of units

Accrued expenses and cther liabilities

Net assets

Financial assets

Balances with banks

Receivable against conversion of units
Advances, deposils and profil receivable

Financial liabilities

Payable to Al Meezan Investment Management
Limited - Management Company

Payable to Cenirat Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee

Payable againsi conversion and redemption of units

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Met assets

Meezan

Daily Income

Fund
MNP-t
2024
Morethan | Morethan | Morefthan Financial
. onemonth | three months | one year and | More than 5] instroments
Within 1 month andupto  |and upte one| uplo five years | with no fixed Total
three months year years maturity
{Rupees in *000}
877,909 - - - - - 877,909
- - - 1,208,000 - - 1,206,000
601,337 - - - - - 601,337
119,145 - - - - 100 118,245
1,598,391 - - 1,206,000 - 100 2,804,491
346 - - - - - 346
131 - - - - - 131
39,201 - - - - - 39,201
69 57 - - - - 126
40,572 57 - - - - 40,629
1,557,619 {57) - 1,206,000 - 100 2,763,862
MSsP
2024
Morethan | Morethan | Morethan Financial
R cne month | three months | ene year and { More than 5] instruments
Within 1 month andupto |and upto ore| wplo five years | with no fixed Total
{hree months year years malurity
{Rupees in "000)
773173 - - - - - 773,173
137,907 - - - - - 137,907
4,361 - - - - - 4,364
915,441 - - - - - 915,441
95 - - - - - 85
19 - - - - - 19
3,120 - - - - - 3,120
23 4 - - - - 27
3,267 4 - - - - 3,261
912,184 {4) - - - - 912,180
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Financial assets

Balances with banks

Investments

Receivable against conversion of units
Advances, deposits and profit receivable

Financial liabilities

Payable to Al Meezan Investment Management
Limited - Management Company

Payable lo Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee

Payable to Meezan Bank Limited

Payable agatnst conversion and redemption of units

Dividend payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Net assets

Financial assefs

Balances with banks

Receivable against conversion of units
Advances, deposits and profit receivable

Financial liabilities

Payable to Al Meezan Investmeni Management
Limited - Management Company

Payable to Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited - Trustee

Payable against conversion and redemption of units

Dividend payable

Actrued expenses and other liabilities

Net assets

Meezan

Daily Income

Fund
MDIP-1
2023
Morethan | Morethan | More than Financial
one month | three months | one year and {More than 5| instruments
Within 1 month andupto |anduptoone| wptofive years | with no fixed Total
three months year years maturity
{Rupees in 000}

65,828,982 - - - - - 65,828,982
9,500,000 | 12,300,000 | 1,650,000 - - - 23,450,000
1,077,419 - - - - - 1,077,419

953,924 558,222 55,870 - - 2,100 1,570,216
77,360,325 12,858,222 1,705,970 - - 2,100 91,926,617
111,718 - - - - - 111,718
7.128 - - - - - 7,128
79,963 - - - - - 79,863
205,715 - - - - - 205,715
138,224 - - - - - 138,224
2,454 280 - - - - 2,734
545,202 280 - - - - 545,482
76,815,123 12,857,942 1,705,970 - - 2,100 91,381,135
MMMP
2023
More than More than More than Financial
I, onemonth | three months | ane year and { More than 5 instruments
Within 1 month andupte |and upto one| uptofive years | with no fixed Total
three months year years matuity
{Rupees in 060}

£,518,840 - - - - - 5,518,840
252 - - - - - 252
75,556 - - - - - 75,556
5,694,648 - - - - - 5,594,648
4,960 - - - - - 4,980
400 - - - - - 400
24,688 - - - - - 24,688
7,978 - - - - - 7,974
1 21 - - - - 22
38,028 21 - - - - 38,049
5,556,620 21) - - - - 5,556,599
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MSHP
2023
Morethan | Morethan | More than Financial
Within 1 month one month | three months | one year and | More than 5 irfslmments Total
andupte }and upto one{ upto five years | with no fixed
three months year years wraturity
{Rupees in "000)
Financial assets
Balances with banks 4,132 - - - - - 4,132
Advances, deposits and profit receivable 5] - - - - - &
4,138 - - - - - 4,138
Financial liabilities
Payable to Al Meezan Investment Management
Limited - Management Company 1 - - - - - 1
Payable to Central Depository Company of
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 20 - - - - - 20
21 - - - - - 21
Net assets 4,117 - - - - - 4,17

20,3 Creditrisk

20.3.1 Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty to a financial instrument wilt cause a financial loss to the Fund by failing to
discharge its obligation as it falls dus. Credit risk arises from deposits with banks and financial institutions, profit receivable
on bank deposits and receivable against sale of investments.

Credit risk arising on financial assets is monitored through a regular analysis of financial position of brokers and other

parfies. In accordance with the risk management policy of the Fund, the investment manager monitors the credit position on
a daily basis which is reviewed by the Board of Directors of the Management Company on a quarterly basis.

The table below analyses the Fund's maximum exposure o credit risk:

MDIP-I MOIP-
2024 2023
Palance as per Maximum Balance as per Maxitum
statement of statement of
exposure to exposure fo
assels and eredit risk assels and credit risk
lfabilities liabifities
Rupees in '000 Rupses in 000
Balances with banks 52,202,270 52,202,270 65,828,982 65,828,982
Investments 98,786,150 32,757,000 23,450,000 23,450,000
Receivable against conversion of units 677,388 677,388 1,077,419 1,077,419
Deposits, prepayments and profit receivable 4,270,038 4,270,033 1,570,316 1,570,316

155,835,846 89,906,696 91,926,717 91,926,717

MMMP MMMP
2024 2023
Balance as per Batange as per
statement of Maximum statement of Maximum
expasure to axposure to
assets and creditrisk assels and credit isk
liabilitles liabilities
Rupees in "000 Rupsees in "000
Balances with banks 6,718,225 6,718,225 5,518,840 5,518,540
Investments 2,000,000 2,000,000 - -
Receivable against conversion of units 7.204 7.204 252 252
Deposits, prepayments and profit receivable 161,565 161,565 75,556 75,556

8,886,994 8,886,994 5,594,648 5,594,648
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MSHP MSHP
2024 2023
Balange asg per Balance as per .
statement of Maximum statement of Maximurn
exposure o exposure o
assets and credit risk assets and eredit risk
liabilities Tecitr liablilties
Rupees in '000 Rupees in ‘(00
Balances with banks 90,433 90,433 4,132 4,132
Dapasits, prepayments and profit receivable 1,402 1,402 & <]
91,835 91,835 4,138 4,138
MMP-1 MSSP
2024 2024
Balance as per Balance as par
statement of Maximum statement of Maximum
assets and Exp Dfme to assets and expos:ur.e to
Yiabilities oredit visk liabilities oredit risk
Rupess in '000 Rupees in ‘000
Balances with banks 877,509 877,908 773,173 73173
Investments 1,206,000 - - -
Receivable against conversion of units 601,337 601,337 137,907 137,907
Deposits, prepayments and profit receivable 119,245 119,245 4,361 4,361
2,804,431 1,598,491 $5.441 915,441

The maximurn exposure fo credit risk before any credit enhancement as at June 30, 2024 is the carrying amount of the
financial assets. Difference in the balance as per the statement of assets and liabilities and maximum exposure in MDIP-|
and MMP-1 is due to the fact that investment in GOP ljarah sukuk certificates of Rs. 66.029 million and Rs. 1.260 million are
not exposed to credit risk as these are guaranteed by Government of Pakistan.

There is a possibility of default by participants or fallure of the financial market / stock exchanges, the depositories, the
settlements or clearing systems, efc. Settlement risk on equity securities is considered minimal because of inherent controls
established in the seftlement process. The Fund's policy is to enter into financial contracts in accordance with internal risk
management policies and instruments guidelines approved by the Investment Comimittee.

20.3.2 Credit quality of financial assets

The Fund's significant credit risk arises mainly on account of its placements in banks, investment in sukuk cerfificates and
related profit receivable thereon, and recelvable against sale of investments and conversion of units. The credit rating profile
of balances with banks is as follows:.

% of financial assets exposed to credit rsk
June 30, 2024
Rating MR J|__MMMP__J[__WMSHP__J|__MMP1 || MSSP
AAA 32.83% 92.86% 100.00% 88.24% 100.00%
AA- 14.38% - - 0.01% -
Ah 17.49% 7.14% - 0.03% -
A+ 35.31% - - 11.72% -
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
% of financial assets exposed to credit Fisk
- June 30, 2023 oo
Rating MDIP I I MIMP l | MSHP |
AbA 34.60% 80.58% 100.00%
AAT 0.08% - -
AA- 23.45% - -
AA 0.76% 19.41% -
A 41.11% 0.01% -
100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Ratings of investments have been disclosed in related notes to these financial statements. Since, the assets of the Fund are
held with credit worthy counterpariies, therefore any significant credit risk is mitigated.
20.3.3 Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of counterparties
whose aggregate credit exposure is significant in relation to the Fund's total credit exposure. As transactions are entered
with eredit worthy parties and are within the regulatory limits, therefore any significant concentration of credit risk is
mitigated.

All financial assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023 are unsecured and are not impaired.
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21 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT
Fair value is the price that would be received fo sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly fransaction between

market participants at the measurement date. Consequently, differences can arise between carrying values and the fair
value estimates.

Underlying the definifion of fair value is the presumption that the Fund is a going concern without any intention or
requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

Financial asseis which are tradable in an open market are revalued at the market prices prevailing on the statement of
assets and lishilities date. The estimated fair value of all other financial assets and liabilities is considered not to be
significantly different from the respective book values.

211  Fair value hierarchy
International Financial Reporiing Standard 13, ‘Fair Value Measurement' requires the Fund to classify assets using a fair

value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has
the following levels:

Level 1: quoted prices {(unadjusted) in aciive markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability either directly {i.e.
as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices),; and

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (i.e. unobservable inpuis}).

As at June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023, the Fund held the following financial instruments measured at fair values:

MDIP-1

2024
Leveli || Level2 || Level3 || Total
{Rupees in "000)

Financial assets 'at fair value through profit or loss’

Government securities 15,002,381 514,026,789 - 66,029,150
Corporata sukuk certificatas® - 11,557,000 - 11,557,000
Term deposit receipts™ - 16,700,000 - 16,700,000
Cerlificates of musharakah* - 4,500,000 - 4,500,000
15,002,361 83,783,789 - 98,786,150
MMME
2024
Level1 [{ Level2 || Level3 ||  Total

{Rupees in "000)
Financial assets "at fair value through profit or loss’

Certificates of musharakah™ - 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
- 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
MMP-I
2024
Levelt || Levei2 || Level3 || Total

{Rupees in "000)

Financial assets "at fair value through profit or losg’

Government securities 1,206,000 - - 1,206,000
1,208,000 ~ - 1,206,000
MDIP-
2023
Level1 [[ Level2 || Leveld |  Total

{Rupees in “000)
Financial assets ‘'at fair value through profit or loss’

Corporate sukuk cerlificates™ - 4,150,000 - 4,150,000
Term deposit receipts™ - 8,800,000 - 8,800,000
Cernifficates of musharakah* - 10,500,000 - 10,500,000

- 23,450,000 - 23,450,000

* The carrying value of these securities approximate their fair value since these are short term in nature and are placed with counter parties
which have high credit ratings.
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The unit holders' fund is represented by redeemable units, These uniis are entitled to dividends and to payment of a
proportionate share based on the Fund's Net Asset Value per unit on the redemption date. The relevant movements are

The Fund has no restriction on the subscription and redemption of units. As required under the NBFC Regulations, every
open end scheme shall maintain fund size (i.e. net assets of the Fund} of Rs. 100 million af all times during the life of the
scheme. The Fund has historically maintained and complied with the requirement of minimom fund size at all times.

The Fund's objectives when managing unit holders' funds are to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern so that it
can continue to provide returns to the unit holders and to maintain a strong base of assets to meet unexpecied losses or

In accordance with the risk management policies as stated in note 20, the Fund endeavours fo invest the subscriptions
received in appropriate investment avenues while maintaining sufficient liquidity to meet redemptions, such liquidity being
augmented by disposal of investments or short-term barrowings, where necessary.

22 UNIT HOLDERS' FUND RISK MANAGEMENT
shown on the 'Statement of Movement in Unit Holders' Fund'.
oppariunities.

23 UNIT HOLDING PATTERN OF THE FUND

MDIP-1 MDIP-I
2024 2023
Category Number of Investment || Percentage of Number of Investment Percentage of
investors amount total investors investors amount total Investors
{Rupaes in '000} {Rupees in '000)
Individuals 33,805 124,268,519 84.97 20,210 78,690,405 86.33
Associated Companies / Directors 3 224 0.00 9 1,709,152 1.88
Public / Private Companies 165 18,863,697 12.90 175 8,585,063 5.42
Insurance 15 75,557 0.05 - - -
Welfare, NGOs, Trusts and Societies 40 1,381,172 0.94 - - -
Retirement Funds 64 1,663,250 1.14 55 1,182,524 1.30
Others - - - 28 979,778 1.07
34,092 146,252,419 i00% 20,477 91,146,922 100%
MMMP MMMP
2024 2023
Category Number of Investment Percentage of Number of Investment Percentage of
investors amount total invesiors investors amount total investors
venrers {RUPEES I "DO0) seeremsrarsansnsan ressersarenasss [RUPEES i1 *0D0) veraemrm ——
Individuals 2,502 8,550,787 98.78 1,551 5,410,788 97.61
FPublic / Private Companies 7 33,453 0.39 11 54,486 0.e8
Welfare, NGOs, Trusts and Socigties 2 36,966 0.43 - - -
Retirement Funds 3 34,898 0.40 1 2,203 0.04
Cthers - - - 1 75,728 1,37
2,514 8,856,104 100% 1,564 5,543,205 10G%
MSHP MSHP
2024 2023
Category Humber of Investment || Percentage of Numhber of Investment Percentage of
investors amount total investors investors amount total investors
et {Rupees In *000) ~resenssrersnes P - {(Rupees in '000) --srwreamrecman
Individuals 12,356 90,123 100.00 1,716 4,117 100,00
12,366 90,123 100% 1,716 4,117 100%
MMP-]
2024
Category Humber of Investment Percentage of
investors amount total investors
----------- {Rupees in "000) ---—-sseremme
Individuals 593 2572197 93.79
Retirement Funds _ﬂ_ 170,256 6.21
597 2,742,453 100%
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MSSP
2024
Category Number of Investment Percentage of
investors amount total investors
remsersmrsnsnssnes (RUPEES i "GO0} -mmerremmeeenree
Individuals 140 899,574 98.68
Public / Private Companies 1 12,051 1.32
T onees __ 100%
24 LIST OF TOP TEN BROKERS BY PERCENTAGE OF COMMISSION PAID
MDIP-{
2024 2023
Percentage of Percentage of
Name of broker commission Name of broker commission
paid paid
Alfalah CLSA Securities {Private) Limited 20.11% Invest One Markets Limited 76.01%
C&M Management {Private) Limited 19.54% Paramount Capital (Private) Limited 12.53%
Summit Capital (Private} Limited 13.75% Alfalah Securities (Private) Limited 4.50%
Continental Securities Limited 10.63% JS Global Capital Limited 3.30%
JS Global Capital Limited 9.47% Arif Habib Limited 1.97%
Continentat Exchange {Private) Limited 7.71% Continental Securities Limited 1.69%
BIPL Securities Limited 7.47%
Vector Capital (Private) Limited 5.23%
Paramount Capital {Private) Limited 2.59%
Arif Habib Limited 1.66%
MMP-|
2024
Percentage of
Hame of broker commission
paid
Alfalah CLSA Securities (Privaie} Limited 53.97%
Arif Habib Limited 45,05%
Continental Securities Limited 0.98%
25 DETAILS OF MEMBERS OF THE INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
25.4 Foliowing are the details in respect of members of the Investment Committee of the Fund:
P Name I Designation ] Qualifications [ Overall experience |
Mr. Muhammad Asad Acting Chief Executive Officer / CFA tevel Il f MBA Twenty Eight years
Chief Investment Officer
Mr. Ahmed Hassan Head of Equity CFA/MBA Seventeen years
Mr. Faizan Saleem Head of Fixed Income CFA level I/ MBA Seventeen years
Mr. Asif imtiaz VP Invesiments CFA { MBA - Finance Sbdeen years
Mr. Akhtar Munir Head of Risk Management CFA / MBA, ACCA, FRM, FCI Fifteen years
Mr. Ali Khan Head of Product Development CFA { FRM / MBA Fourteen years
Mr. Ah Asghar Head of Research CFA / MBA Thirteen years
Mr. Zohaib Saeed AVP Fixed Income CFA { ACCA Ten years

25.2 The Fund Manager of the MDIP-1 and MMMP is Mr. Zohaib Saeed. Other fund being managed by the Fund Manager is
Meezan Sovereign Fund.
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The Fund Manager of the MSHP, MMP-I and MSSP is Mr. Faizan Saleem. Other Funds being managed by the Fund
Manager are as foliows:

- Meezan [slamic Income Fund;

- Meezan Cash Fund;

- Meezan Rozana Amdani Fund;

- Meezan Paaidaar Munfa Plan V;

- Meezan Paaidaar Munfa Plan VII;
- Meezan Paaidaar Munfa Plan VII;
- Meezan Paaidaar Munfa Plan IX;
- Meezan Paaidaar Munfa Plan X;

- Meezan Paaidaar Munfa Plan XI;
- Meezan Paaidgar Munfa Plan Xli;

26 MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
T
The dates of the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Management Company of the Fund and the attendance of its
members are given below:

Meeting held an
Name of Directors Destgnation July 4, Auvgust 7, {1October 13, [ February 2 || February 9." Fabruary || April 15,

: 2023 2023 2023 2024 2024 29, 2024 2023
Mr. Ariful Islam * Chabrman Yes Yes Yes No No Ne No
Mr. Irfan Siddigui 2 Chairman No No Mo Yes Yes Yes Yes
Mr. Mohammad Shoaib Ex-Chief Executive Officer Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No
Mr. Muhammad Abdullah Ahmed * Director Yes No No No No No No
Mr. Moin M. Fudda * Director No No No Yes Yes Yes No
Mr. Furquan Kicdwai Director Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Mr. Mubashar Magbool Divector Yes No No No No Ne Ng
Mr. Tariq Mairaj Director Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Ms. Naeem Sattar ! Director Yes Yes Yas No No No Mo
Mr. Feroz Rizvi Director Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Ms. Danish Zuber Director No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Mr, Saad Ur Rahman Khan ® Director No Ne Yesg Yes Yes Yes Yes
Ms. Shazia Khuram Director No Yes Yas Yas Yes Yeos Yes
Syed Amir Ali 7 Director No Mo No No No No Yes
Mr. Ahmed lgbal Rajani Director No No No Yes Yes Yes Yes

' Mr. Ariful Islam, Mr. Muhammad Abdullah Abmed and Mr. Naeem Sattar retired from the Board on December 31, 2023.

2 Mr. trfan Siddiqui and Mr. Ahmed Igbal Rajani were elected on the Board vide an EOGM dated December 26, 2023.

3Mr. Mohammad Shoaib resigned from the Board effective February 29, 2024

4 par. Moin M. Fudda was elected on the Board vide an EOGM dated December 26. 2023 and subsequently resigned from the Board on
March 14, 2024.

5 Mr. Mubaghar Maqgbool resigned from the Board on July 18, 2023,

® Mr. Saad Ur Rahman Khan was appointed on the Board with effect from August 7, 2023

T Syed Amir Ali was appointed an the Board with effect fromuApriI 9, 2024.

27 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on August 19, 2024 by the Board of Directors of the
Management Company.

28 GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees unless otherwise stated.

For Al Meezan Investment Management Limited
{Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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PERFORMANCE TABLE
MEEZAN DAILY INCOME FUND

Net assets (Rs. '000) (ex-distribution) 146,252,419.00 91,146,922.00 30,648,644.00 8,656,104.00 | 5,543,205.00 90,123.00 4,117.00 2,742,453.00 911,625.00
Net assets value / redemption price per unit

as at June 30 (Rs.) (ex-distribution) 50.0000 50.0000 50.0000 50.0000 50.0000 50.3746 50.1314 50.2342 50.2339
Offer price per unit as at June 30, (Rs.)

(ex-distribution) 50.5650 50.5650 50.5650 50.0000 50.0000 50.3746 50.1314 50.2342 50.2339
Highest offer price per unit (Rs.) 50.5650 50.5650 50.5650 50.0000 50.0000 60.0006 50.4401 59.4901 51.4390
Lowest offer price per unit (Rs.) 50.5650 50.5650 50.5650 50.0000 50.0000 50.1314 50.0000 50.5650 50.0000
Highest redemption price per unit (Rs.) 50.0000 50.0000 50.0000 50.0000 50.0000 60.0006 50.4401 58.8254 51.4390
Lowest redemption price per unit (Rs.) 50.0000 50.0000 50.0000 50.0000 50.0000 50.1314 50.0000 50.0000 50.0000
Distribution (%)

Interim 19.7446 15.5760 8.0700 18.2720 9.7594 19.7384 - 17.6508 2.8780

Final

Date of distribution - - 21 June 2024 21 June 2024 21 June 2024

Interim

Final

Income distribution (Rupees in '000) 25,149,042 10,674,949 1,482,226 1,672,972 446,334 5,455 - 115,274 2,651

Growth distribution (Rupees in '000) - - - - - - - - -

Total return (%) 21.78 16.86 10.58 20.00 15.28 20.21 8.72 21.71 18.86
One Year Two Years Three Years One Year Two Years One Year Two Years One Year One Year

Average annual return as at June 30, 2024 (%) 21.78% 19.29% 16.32% 20.00% 17.62% 20.21% 14.32% 21.71% 18.86%

Past performance is not necessarily indicative of future performance and unit prices and investment returns may go down, as well as up.





